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Q- Q2| YRO| Ml M2 XO =7t SHLIR, 2015\ 0[2] “Si X SUIXt 2"

RAIoIL ACH Ol=, S=, ORMIH} BHH| RE|L2fe] i ZME= TIEL LT

i

QI 1990L1CH XIE ZHIHSIMARIZIA) 0| O 307 M 6% MBIt T4 A%
S RISSHTL UCD H AP 591 ZH| 20| 272 Sk 5
H PRl 22 BIYGVC) MH SXYS A7I2 SIS tHAsH MM7IX| U EXIHZ

FEUD USLC

0[afst B20| $25101 Q1T H 5t Make in India'2.0 HHS FEIsIPM HZY 20

SOf517| Yiaf ZH, M U SR Q1T BLhet S TR SR QUMIEIE HIES 3 2=l &

RIQEI0 HIRIS 7f5kD QUBLICH O122] U, S0t | 4Rt B3Y O|LIMEIS(SCR) S

SHATI= S FH IS 015 2O42Y SOR QI3 S 43 X1 IS F4 AP
(o]

7| ¢fet HFq MEH NS o] USLICH

;

Ot=2y, Q=2 Hrhgt LA E ARl EXIQRI0= £ = USZUICE UN AT Y|
M2 Qs XEXQI QIS7I2 20273 S22 FEoH0 MA| 191 2+t tH=22 HEE A
O MYE|T USLICH(RM 2F 132 B) = ZH & 217 S0 ME 18 FE, S35 7

= S7101 71218t QIR EHA B2, £ 7IHS2 &= 102 W A7 39| BH| =2 &

ot 0= FYotl AUFLC
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Y 20 2ol tHSot S E71M2

Se|L2t ot Q10| 501 EXRA| Y & 22H S5
S SXIX| ZO0F & ALY
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0[0f| 2t X3| KOTRA= Q= FXFAIE TIES A=kl Us R2| 7

20190 EW7HE QU FXHAUR 7I0|E'E HH 3 HASHWHHS %ﬂéfﬁﬁl—lﬁf. 71 500
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1. QI AHE S
1.1 =717
20 Q% (Republic of India)
S| HOAIOF (52 68.7-97.25%, £9] 8.4-37.65%)
A 3,287,263kt (SH=0| 154, E5h HA | 33HH)
7|E i 2, 2t 7|1, 72 S
> F22| (New Delhi)
Q2 139 9,0002t H (21, IMF)
=g oA l'?r‘:%_'al, =HI0|, S7IEf, HL0|, W22, OfH|CHtE, Y|, 2M07t=,
GlO|H|2HIE, THAX]
UE QU=-0t2|AH(72%), E2HICIH(25%), S2H X 7|EH3%)
Puly B0, GO, =220 217 S
Sl SI=(80%), 01&2(13%), 71=11(2.3%), AlF1(1.9%), 7|EH2.8%

)
H
I
i
Py

1947.8.15 (FRo28H =3

HE R LA
0 HI} LA(HER) : 2f LIE FHIE (Ram Nath Kovind)
o FUYU17.7.25 (5 7))

=7 el %3 eicar o :

o axp 032l HHEer 20 (Narendra Modi)

o FAUU:14.5.26(19.5. 19 A
£ Mot oI Q191% (Bharatiya Janata Party)

>

]

Xtz : Census of India, Ministry of Home Affairs, QI=E241%, CIA, World Bank

1.2 32 N X|&E

GDP

US$ 27,0882 (204, IMF)

BHgEE

~7.3% (2020/21 A, A=EAH )

1212k GDP  US$ 1,964(20', IMF)
HAUE 7.97% (213 4€, CMIE)
AH|X . R .
gj}glrgrg 10.49% (214 48, QI A5




St = Rupee
s1g US$ 1= RS. 72.87 (211 52 252)
felp]| US$ 5,635% (214 3¢, QI THEE)
Qs H9T  US$ 59009 (214 52 142, RBI)
22 20201 20214 1~42
st-olg ~ZOH(S7ZY) 11,937(-20.9) 5,242(20.0)
TR 20loH(x71) 4.901(-11.9) 2.387(18.1)
RE: SOE| / H9) et Zaf §
_ 032 £EE MU LK, BT H|, NSRS, *"%Iﬂ =
oo Do | 0FQANUE: NSHE, U0l SUUCILE, HUSHUR, BY S
A2 FAES|(MTI 3HY)
ol — 032 £UE | MRHNE, 2, TIOI02E, MXL7|7|, HEXIZ, R7|SHSINHE S
MIA S 0T $EE AR, F, MEL MRIIA QIE QUISEINIE, A7 &

*Az : AEEY

2. 94=J1¢

Q== MAIM =21 FXH | X |7
2 RA[SHL UCH SAIAE 20/21 CHIE FDI M
596.49 EH2IE 7ISoIA2

" QIEQ| S YES FAT 4YRE YR 38
F2SH(RBI), QI =EAME(MOSPI), MAEMAIHE SHE2ASS| CMIE, GTA, IMF

o

% EXt 53

52 7} & oiLt2 S5| LA 7|sel 2y EXIS o
A 490.891 =2 [HH| 19% A&l

H, & FDIKHEAT Lotz R 7|EfARE Z3y= St £[1X|Q1817.2

of =y MU S| THH| 10% S7I5IQIC

| Zi2 Q= SXRHZ(EAUE 7IF) |

(291 : 4ot 2, %)
2018.4-2019.3 | 2019.4-20203  2020.4-2021.3 2021.4-6%
3o | zug | 29 zus | 29 3y 29 zus
4366  -11 | 49977 126 | 59636 = 193 17567  167.7

X2 : Q1% DPIIT(21.05.27)




20/218AQE 7IE FQ EXE2 MVIELE 29%, 0= 23%, Z2|MA 9% =0|H T3 Cf
H| FXt &&E 191=2 ARL(Of2H|0t= HER: 8,7002F Z2{0fM 2F 3,136% 571t 289
1,6002t H2HE FXGIRAL. +4 FXSY 7IE =2 139{0|C

| Z7HE HOI= S5 |

(9] - a2y, %)

29| ayp  2019/20 2020/21 2021 2000.48-2021.62

(=X 71%) SRS A @a-eE) =
1 =EVES 8,241 5,639 3298 151,648 277
2 AjlEE 14671 17419 3305 118394 216
3 oj= 4223 13823 1,951 45,553 83
4 CEES 6,500 2,789 1003 37734 6.9
5 oz 3,226 1,950 539 35988 6.6
6 o= 1,422 2,043 345 30,600 5.6
7 S 488 667 333 13,196 2.4
8 HOIHRE | 3,702 2,799 1319 11,654 2.1
9 UAE 339 4,203 190 11,383 2.1
10 =2 879 386 69 11203 2.1
13 ot 787 405 88 4,971 0.9

A= : 2= DPIT

20| 242, MH|A 20f0| FDI SXH =X 20| ©f 890} L1212 XA HISS] 16.44%S XX
0f 2020L7K] 7t BES EXIE QAISITE 2020/214 SRS 71 T4 U2 EXIE @

X5t AQIEOR= ZITE| ALES0] U SIEY0IZ 2612 TS 7|SHOD, =xZ0H f 741

| MAE R Xt 2 |
EEREHECRD
&9 sojmop | 2019/20 2020/21 | 20211 | 2000.4%-2021.6
X7 T SANE  SAE (4-6®)
e HS
1 LEEIES 7854 | 5,060 1,893 88956 163
HREISW/HW 7,673 26145 3,061 74117 135
S 4,445 392 314 37,977 | 69




29 sopmop | 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 20211 2000.48-2021.64
(A 71E o AGEE | EAGR (4~68)

SX HIE

4 2o 4,574 2,608 601 30804 | 56
5 N 2,824 1,637 4,665 30514 56
6 Far=(Cv) 617 422 59 26,144 | 48
7 ZMEIma 2,042 7.875 660 25382 46
8 315 1,058 847 213 18700 | 34
9 Aot 518 1,490 130 18121 33
10 0r2 2,101 1,340 1,268 16010 = 29

A& @l DPIT

st=9| o1 EX}

g2 QIL0f| 1980 E 2021 3EMX| & 71.469 H2| EXSIRCE 025t £Xt=

1996~1997'3 LG}, MAMTX}, SILHAISA ZES2 AXEACH, 20109 ME Q12| ZK|
MEI CEPAZE 0|2 RIE0| SHHEIQACE. 20204 Q17 E£=20| [HOtO 2 [QREMA], 7|0k}
SR, AN QI | S& SHS ARMOM 2L| HEO| F TZHEQI Make in India
Of2f A4AHH| QIMIE|Z(PLI), 2EX| RN (RoDTEP) S LIS MG E5 SIX|MALS A12{5}
11O, 0[of st=22| ISt 7|E0| TIES = 2ot UL

L

A SH2O| LHOIE EX} izt
[ = = — T [y}

LS|
= -3l
T 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 | 2021.1-3¥ a 980'4 ~)
Sz 337 516 1,072 453 625 92 7,146
M 270 311 410 452 308 51 4,278

xR SRAEQ0(21.08.31)

o

20208 E] 20213 127| 7|= 2= 7|Y9| Rl FAl= MZEY S FAPLO[FHX|L /U
O, Hx| FAEHO| 60%E RFXIofLL ULt 71, RSKL, atet S Cifet 2| Th7 (0] K|

O =
F910| ez RS




| AZ Chol: SX} 542 |
(EH © 2, 8er &y, 24)
o= 20204 20214 1-3¢ FX{oH(1980 ~)
T ExEY NIz EXEY ADAs EXEY  ATvs
MEY 380 169 64 27 5,868 2,414
LAY 7 85 1 7 347 492
230y 1 8 0 0 113 122
YEHSHY 27 28 3 7 112 238
71§ 210 68 24 10 716 1,012
E9 625 308 92 51 7,146 4,278

INI=IN

o

=+52(21.08.31)

HET} oI EXt QXIS ol AAAARIMIE|E(PLI) § Make in India M2 Z7%6tT Q10
AT, 02 S 224 7/90| SRORKE A2 IS MR WHK= 5 Chel

SR} 571512 ks FHIOICL AATIRIE X/t 88 OU=0| PLI BES SfoH 8% 5424400
S/210| ADIER MAD{SIS H=0| M5ttt U0, 0T XI% CIAZH0| 3HS B4
S oIz TS0 SIS TH5kT UL OIS L7 IO) X3 R0| NSHOZ 012 0K D UL,
20201 7|7 51 Th7[@49] CHOLE EXIUS of 3.39f 2212 63.2% TIRILE LT £} 7/2i0
ZQ T[4t SHt RIE F47/910 2 01201 214 3RIK| Tf7/240] X} XA 5401 6

M2 FHZ FXI2| 76.3%S RIA[olLL ULt SA7|HUQ| L +5 FX40] oF 1840]| HotT

TX| EXIH HIZ2 21.9%2 RIXISIT.

ol
o i 2 m

717t 19804 — 20214 3¢

72 Ao e Mpzis Mmool
o7 363 5,452 1,380 7,067 76.3%
Sa7| 564 1,565 1,861 1,870 21.9%

7| Bt 388 129 1,037 155 1.8%

| 1,315 7,146 4,278 9,091 100%

Az ohmrEU2d & L X2 19801 Of=h




© 25t 321 (Chemical Sector)

SISHHIE 4ot 23 oldat TS 2I610] MQ-515h-R3t &8 EXHX|%(Petroleum, Chemical
& Petrochemical Investment Regions)2 X|Hst0] 26t /Tt PCPIR X|SiLf Qlzat 32
=2 Y3 EXAl AIRIOIRY XtZ2| Z[TH 20%7EK| HRO|A X|26HH, 2 FHIE 3S T
SHE|EO|LE MAIZE 21 BLIEZ/HIES AAH S ADIE Sk A|ARI0| CHs F71&2
2 2|0 20%2| QMIE|ESE X|Z5H1 QICH (R[CH 27T 210)), $4AH X2HE(Dahej, Bharuch),
RE5IAKParadeep), EfZLI5(Cudalore-Nagapattinam), Qt=2I2HH|A|(Visakhapatnam—
Kakinada) & 47H X|<0f| X|H=|0 2B |1 ULt

367042 FU EAE AX|L0E 7|& HAFRA(Central Institute of Petrochemicals
Engineering & Technology)S A&6t0] 22| L S24AE| 20fo| Mt AN 7|&X|2,

71&E2 52 XIgotn QlCt?

T o=

re
I

2E

I

St e7A0] SRAE] MI(MBTHA(C| HEO| S Z[HTH S24AE X
o

[
gt AZl0|oP, Meatst ¢ 3 SAS X|25t7| ISt ZMT MES 5712 QI
2|
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1) QI SI5HE PCPIR MY (http://chemicals.nic.in/sites/default/files/PCPIRPolicy. pdf)
The Economic Times H2E = (2020.12.7 / New PCPIR policy moots central funding for infrastructure)

2) https://www.cipet.gov.in/centres/cipet-haldia/facilities.php

3) https://www.aipma.net/page/plastic—parks




© II=Xt BE At (Auto Components Sector)
&5 H=E S5l 100% =21 FXIt 7ESHITt ASKE & HZEY0H CHoHM = ddt A
QMIE|E M7t EUEA=0 Ol HEO| S018 HA &% 67t & 5,704 RI|(Qf 78 &

) 27t £ oI Fo|Ct!

0|Q0j|= XIM|CH &Fetdi(Advanced Chemical Cell) HHE{Z[0]] CHEH AAL S| QIMIE|EE K| 215}
O QI L S 22 7(1Q] QI L ACC HHE{Z]| M2 ZXI8t A|ZI0|Ct X2 O E =
1,810 RI0|(QF 252 E2f)7} HET|QICE®

EV Eg TS QI8 LISt HESE SUECE EuSHA) X SR IZHRW, 3W, 4W)
o2t ME = M=2M 122 AEA|(wh)F USD 1429 EZZ0] X|RIEICH (HA= USD 290).
201952 2023E7tX| 37t T7| OFXH 1002HTH, T7| AF= X} 6OTITH, Z17| ALEXt 52t 5
A, 7| A 7HHE B85t 2,700=t (2] 7| STAES Or21e AI2I0[H, X|20i1LH= oF
149 22{7} = AL

F7HO= 2030E7HK| QI HH0l| 69,000047H2] T7| B QIZatS &5t A 2lo|Ct]

© HIIHETHIT £+ (Electronics/IT Sector)
HRIEE I HH=A| HE SZIAZISPECS)0 Mt MAHIZ 2| WRHQI0 sHFSh= e 2|A
Eof [m2t, 25 MXE I8t AH2XIEQ| 25%E MY QMIE|H2M XIISICL (£ USD 4244H
0 712 04 i R)®

2 22 olm,
CHoH QMIE|E S XIS TXIHIE HIE SHHAE| £XISh= 22 FXF A2 2|0 50%E X
2ISHH(ZICH USD 9502H CH2 SAE{0]| EXIA|0= £|CH USD 4,7002H7EK| X|SHE

ot & QIEat 3! HO| A[E0| 7H|E ZI-E HAMZ ME S2AH X S8 T2t FXH|
[e]

ADEQ0] 7|¥E2| wXMt XSS 2lo Software Technology ParkZt 2 %11 QUL

4) https://auto.economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/industry/india~to-spend-27-billion-over-5-years—to-
boost-manufacturing/79171904

5) hitps://geplcapital.com/blog-view/144/The~production-linked-incentive-scheme-pli-explained

6) https://www.autocarpro.in/news-national/fame-india-phase-ii-outlay-of-rs-10-000-crore-gets—
government-approval-42247

7) https://inc42.com/buzz/govt-plans—to-set-up-69000-ev-charging-stations-across—india/
8) https://www.meity.gov.in/esdm/SPECS

9) https://www.meity.gov.in/writereaddata/files/modified_electronics_manufacturing_clusters_scheme.pdf




100% 2A=QIEX7t QIS ATEQ0] 70| Q= XAl HR5H FH|(E 1D 23H)e| -2t
MIZE 100% HXGHTL 2UCH/2|A BAO] QU SIZEIC}. St ATEQ| 0 =2 0[S
57| sl & FHS TSIt

TAXIHIZ HZ0i| CHEH A+ A7 QIMIE|Z(PLI, Production Linked Incentive) Z2 124
E|RACH MXIHIE PLIZ 9I5H 2F USD 550] HiEERD MPE 7|42 57 4~6%2] A
C1| QMIE|EIE Bt 4= Q[T (2019-20 0|F)

HAHIE M= S21AH HI=7t 2020 42 JHEEMC 2.0)=/0], MAHIE ME S2AH T2
HIEOf| EXIA| 50%77IX| X[ 25t (1000[0]7 & 79 21)), 3 212t A[A(Common Facility
Centers) ZAZI0| E£XI5H= 7|10l Z|TH 75%2 X|RISHCE(Z|CH 7.5 210))"

© M2 (Pharmaceuticals Sector)
K540 HEE S5l J2ITE EXfo| Z FDI X[2 100% £Xt 7HES5IC). HERLES| 2R

g8 S2l= Sl 100% A 7ESSHH 74% Ofot= At SRUEL.

23t 591 H242 15101 MoF U UM THO| ERUE0), Ukt MIIROIA SUE Aof0j

Bl QIEQIS EEI510] AMAIBO| OIROFE! P BT SOVHA GI0| QU A0 SA}
5

RISHIOIE At Q4| QIS RISt EIEICE 5374 X% FROIOMEN CHsi0] 7|FHE

(2019-2020) 01 6K17¢0] DS Z712: 5 LHIS CHoh R XIZ0| XIS oIFoICt, 7|

742 2020L1KE| 2028W7IX| RE5HT & CIMTFRE 6942 1|2 HYEEIRICH

| HIQFY dtidt GHA| QIIE[E |

U5 7|8 OFF a3} BHf7 |t OfF
01 B7120] 20% 0f& B7120] 10%

Atz: ol HEZ(https://pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1607483)

10) https://www.stpi.in/stp-scheme
11) https://www.meity.gov.in/esdm/pli
12) https://www.meity.gov.in/esdm/emc2.0




S 517| 2O0FE T2 QMIEISE X[HES &2 57t 1,500 21| 29| OLto] By
|AC.

H1

| QHIEIE XIF 7K &0k |

7fezal 1 7te|72] 2 7E|22| 3
HIOI2 OJOfE, H5t AL ST HAE 42, APISHSR|, SHA,
O[OIE, SIOIE Ee SRRl RBOME(AP), | ST, SN, ASIBH|, SEAA,
QUUIBHOIE ME J[MIEE | SAIIESE(KSM), HAEZHO[R{AH|, HOIEE(IVD),
QA IR MIE, SRCIE, | AAURO) | AZerst Aol REEX ks et
=4z o2, 918 JJEt o2

A= Y2 MEZ(https://www.pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1671912)

Mok S2AAE(E=R2IAF, 2l=HH|, Ayurveda, Unani S HS2[s!) W S& QIZRDAIE,
H=x2| 2|, 38 SFME) S8 Al 2X230] XI2E HF0IC & iR R= 3 FI7} b
FEUCE.

© MR At (Textile Sector)

HQAAO| MHSIE ol 7|=7HE HMET S/TIRACE 7|27 2ol AP Mol EXfol=
7 |HE0H 15%2| EERZS XIYGHHEICH USD 41021, 7|&7He MES E6 12 2&0| 0|
Z0E AR FUIHOZ 10%2] QMIEIEE X|ISICt S§ 7|/ XS Soll ML HXT|&
WS QfeH 3 =2 722 XAIZ0| £ of™o|ct.

ST QAN HXIE TY510] de EH ngSH, H1, ST 7|H| S AILEXL Alof QIHIEIE
£ X2E YR 6.99 e A Of|A0] HEOA SQI=RA2 6760 71| UXIE|E &
ZstHyolct™

ZAIE fIet A3 HIES X610, E &= 15,000 20| 0|2 718 9|F At

30
o
® 3
e

oW X
=
Pal
|0
Hory
ra
re
i
o
o
I
N
w
i
N
o
I
St
A
fiml

HREA 18 H 22 ?let £2 W77t OFAZ|0] USD 8.2 12 Gi|Lt0] BIYE|UC. 5
EXI0|| Chol =5 MZS 100% THA[GHZT 1 2At 1] QIMIE|E O] 10% =7t QIMIEIE T X|
SEC.

13) http://texmin.nic.in/schemes/technology-upgradation-fund-scheme

14) Guidelines of the scheme for integrated textile parks




HRY B2 2AE| &S flet 2 34 A1E 20 : TYECE USD 1.79 2 GjH0]
Z o £ LS OHOICE”

34 O[LHOY| 77HS| M7 PAQEXIEX|(Mega Investment Textiles Parks)S ZA1&t &0 Z 0|
£ 2l5 USD 1.59 w12 O|AH0] HIME|ULT, 17 0f|0]7 O 722] 2X(0f &
AlM S 2t|st Aiglo|ct™

ra
©
=
i

H
fo

© AE Jt3 At (Food Processing Sector)
SE 229 FIVIR| = I3k, G| Fast sUAS B 2 18 73| HE EES 2ol
H7HEE Of5 S K|} Ut X|HO| AR T2 HE HIZQ| 50%E EXZ2= X5t
11, 7HEO| 0242 X|¥ &2 VAKX H7HRE T3S ZEE Al 75%2| E230] X[EE
(ZIo§ 5 1)), 2H2|, 2 48t £ 2 U EY S2 X6k, S5 &5, AIFHIE, OH| §
Off CHaH X8| X2 22| 2|CH 5%7EK| X|SHCE."

)

H7ERE I3, SME 7t8 S2AH, X ST Lo AE 718/4% HHIE MM/ A
CH55H= HI22| 35%S X|RIGHT} (X0 5:0t 21m))'®

SAME 712 S2AEE Q5f 2 H':" RIISITY, QImat TLE=H|(Z|A TR 2 5 21))0|
35%(X|CH 12 RO)Z X|UFICE 7% QlOat= =2 24 M IF 6% Ii=X{2| S0/ SHHT
o “*'°|HEV-'—9AI”S§_' %g AT, IHETES, HERN, 27 50| ERISHCL"

2 A9l & BIPR| QT2 153 KBS, TA AH|, AKIZE R
% i

AE Qlmat 22y HIEQ| 35%E X|Hotl, Y& Ea/EM2 Y1, T+ 7tS4H| S 27t
7Hx| ?.'EEVE 22 FAHIZ2| 650%S KIS, HAK AZTAERS) A2 B0 £Xt

AF OF & F BF QEHQC/AIEHAL S7A H7 2 2F)0I| oA AsiEt| HIZ2)

15) Special package for employment generation and promotion of exports in Textile and Apparel sector

16) https://blog.nextias.com/mega-investment-textiles—parks—mitra—scheme

17) https://pib.gov.in/Pressreleaseshare.aspx?PRID=1696560

18) https://indianexpress.com/article/cities/chandigarh/food—parks—the—for-crop— diversification-7139248/
19) https://mofpi.nic.in/sites/default/files/revised_operational_guideline_of_apc_scheme_02032020_1.pdf

20) Revised operational guidelines of the scheme for integrated cold chain and value addition infrastructure (dated
17.12.2019)




50%S XII5HT 75 2 S et 71 SES K9] HI) 25%S KISt AZQY/ZRE
2|(HACCP/ISORZE /AZ T /SR AH) 2A 151 HIE2| 50%E XIS (ZICH 1.7
1)

AIZ71Z59| Operation Greens Z2ME = 2018HSE] HLET Y= IZHEZM 55
Sk 248H|Q| 50%, Hit AlM QXHIZQ| 50%S KIS 4~671E) E5t 8t &
BI717IX| 2502 YMsH= 01210f CHaH 10%2] ASAH| 24T JES MGt

© HZLY (Steel Sector)
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21) Revised Guidelines for the scheme of Food Testing Laboratories (27.05.2019)
22) https://mofpi.nic.in/node/972
23) https://mofpi.nic.in/Schemes/operation—-greens
24) https://taxguru.in/income~tax/reduced-corporate—tax-rate-new-section-115baa-115bab.html
5) http://sagarmala.gov.in/
26) https://www.aai.aero/en/rcs—udan
)

27) http://swadeshdarshan.gov.in/
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28) HARYANA ENTERPRISES AND EMPLOYMENT POLICY, 2020
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29) http://invest.up.gov.in/industrial-investment-and-employment-promotion—policy-2017/

30) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh-electronics—manufacturing—policy-2017/
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31) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh-information-technology-policy-2017/
32) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh-msme-policy-2017/
33) http://invest.up.gov.in/private-industrial-park-scheme-2017/
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34) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh-startup—policy-2020/
35) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh-biofuel-policy=2020/

36) http://invest.up.gov.in/uttar-pradesh~—civil-aviation—promotion-policy=2017/
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37) http://invest.up.gov.in/up-pharma-industry-policy-2018/
38) http://invest.up.gov.in/post-covid19-accelerated-investment-promotion—policy-2020/
39) Punjab Bureau of Investment Promotion (Invest Punjab)
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Notification From Bank

org.in iorg.in> Thu, Feb 11, 2021 at 9:40 AM
To: INFO@sdcconsultings.com

Dear Sir/Madam,

Welcome to FIRMS — Foreign Investment Reporting and Management Systern:- RB| system for reporting of foreign
investment In India.

Your Reporting form FCGPRO: 1is APPROVED with below comments.

Remarks If Any: Name of the applicant: JON, J ANC JERS, LEE IG. Name of the investee
company: INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED. Date of issue of shares: 03 Feb 2021 Total amount of consideration in
Rs: 220
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS
Registrar of companies, Delhi

4th Floor, IFCI Tower 61, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110019

Certificate for Establishment of Place
of Business in India

Foreign Company Registrtion Number: 106 Year | 2018
1 hereby eentify that Form No. FC«1 dated 13062018 (DD-MM-YYYY) flled under seetion 380 of ihe Companies Act, 2013 notilying
entablishment of place of business in India with effect from 25082018 by M/ ™ CORPORATION a Company originally

ingorporated in South Korea has been registered.
Chiven under my hand at New Delhi this Eighteenth day of June Two thousand elghteen.

KAMAL HARIANI
Reglstrar of Companies
RoC « Delhi
Mailing Address as per record available in Regisirar of Comp officer
CORPORATION
S <. Thaneerkulam Villag, Sidco Industrial state,
Kakalue, Tiruvallur, Tamil Nadu, India, 602003 {_' '
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MRAXISZES(Certificate of Incorporation)dt DIN, PANI2|1 TANO| 2Z=IC}, QIE=9| AKY

At SES0= HHRIHEN T4, CINAISEASEHS), PAN 12|10 TANHS 7 7| R0 RAC.

Ol2fet D2=M A2 Z0HH, BE MFRIHARH0| 2t oA =H|=|0f RACHH 2Eo 2
2 20 M=20|C}. T2{L BE MF7} 20| 2 Rt=E XS HHZ ok= 20|11
== oM MFES ZH|ok= Hiof JEe Al20] 225710 & 60~002 H= Z2|
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Central Registrtion Cenre
Certificate of Incorporation

[Pursusni o subeseoiion (2 of seotion 7 of ihe Companies Aci, 2008 (18 of 2000 wod rule 18 of ihe Companies
(Incorpom o) Riles, 2014]

1 heveby ceniify it PRIVATE LIMITED is iscorporaied on this Uhineenth day of
Fabrury T'wi under the Avt, 2018 C1R of 200 3 ) und that the compuny is limied by
shares

The Compomie Identity Number of the company is 12029

The Permunent Account Number ( PAN) of the company is AAE ] .

The Tax Deduction and Collection Account Number (TAN) of the company is CT IA*
CHven under my hand at Manesar this Thineenth day of Febiuary Twa thousand aineteen .

Digiml Signamre Cerificale
ALOK TANDON
Deputy Rogisimr OF Companios

Por and on belal © of ihe ol

Registrr of Companies

Central Rogistration Ceniro

Disclaimer: This certificnte only evidences incorportion of the company on the basis of documents snd declamtions

of the applicant(s). This centificate is neither o license nor permission 10 conduct business or solioit deposite or funds

Trom public. Permission of scetor regulator is necessary wherever required, Registation suius and other dewils of the
company can be verilled on www, mea, gov.in

Muailing Addross sa por reoord availablo in Rogistmr of Companios ofTioo:
FRIVATE LIMITID
LEVEL 2, AGNITIO TECZIZ 700000 0 F A Ay I LCAR

A g R |
L OCHENNAL Chomml. Tamil Nudu, ndls, 6000956

-

* un usued by the lncome Tax Department
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X1 AR} 21517t 3 SF2 OtX0F AR 2H|7 Gt SSHCE H4XMol A
OJAIEIZ 7HE[SID SIAF B2 YAl(Letterhead Form)S OFZASICE HOI ARl ARHIE TIOF
Ct. AL $itE HR[G10{0F 0|2 B ALEIS MIEE 4= QUCH ZAE SIALF20] ZESHA|
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=7t E=H|EH FFE2 Folitl A=as oid ARz Sa0i. A2a2 MHANSES
| 602 O|LHOi| £LHOF BiCt. BEE +EAEE BFE $2Y 2= A e=00M 5f
Q2 AEEE 32 WRE LIS ot =2 =RE 5010 £ H24 50| 7ts
St 3 20l= 13 173 401N AZ T CHE AS LI O7EK| XFE 810| OFX0F STt XHEE &
oA LEHOZ FH|GI0] S2U0| X2 MES AIEet O|Lt ME2E| ekt B4A FXt

A2 ERE] HAXHEAES & 2= 8lCt.

34, X2 M1
Ol H|FR XH2Z0| TAIGHH MAKOR T Hojl 2K ADS spi| EICt X 1%+ A2 7|
SIS AIRIKISES 23 0/ 600[Ct. 7|5HS 27|21 HIS AHO|X|St TIERR 7} SHASICE 15}
ADE RET 43 S So OIZ0fRICE 23t AT X TA S HE LHEHE FAIS
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3.5. GST SE(SELEMHIAAM)

2E 20l ©4=X0l GST(Goods & Service Tax) S=2 517| LIt ARK0| Q1= 234 7|1 X7}
TX0|C}. 22 GSTHAOIE(Www.gst.gov.in)0ilM 7HSSICE. ARIZ= QI SHME S
A TIHSICY. GST SE2 AIRFHO| AXlfst 3= HHR|Z 0|R0{X|= ARE 2AUtFEZ0] U
1 XAZLHILIO(Off ACHH 2|2t HILIO0IIM ZH2t GST S5 &lof 8t 0] o= 22 F
0| AISEUX |2 HEHat MH|ARS B 5t QUCHH 282E L0 GSTSSS oHof St
CH 12 A 0fE 32 0[12| DI0|32 7|2 GSTSSE 27t it




3.6 AFHZHA| 4131

el 28 0|2 180 O|L{0fl AE=E0| =AOIASE SLUdh= MRE X502 7|-T0H A
& HAZH EIASS LI1I510{0F BTt 00 Lot MFJ= INC-20AZ S2|= AZHA| MM
of Ai2g EAE E0iFs 2 AXHSAMOICE 0f L10k= Ri=E A==0f| D2t 09| QIX|
M7p SaHELE QIXIM= BIE 2 A 20f S2ieh AHQIH| 0|5 02 FL LHst= UEz=
SYLICE ERI0Al= 50,0002 L2| MEZ7t FEH S7| OlA ZiZi0l= ot X|H0| 72
10,0002 m[2H= 20| HOJZICE™ 0] 2i0f #IQ10] S aH0F B QIXM|E HF MO X
20| 2t 2HHOH|A] 128177EK | SHEIC

3.7 & JC(IEC) U=

FHUS TEOZ M| ph= BRET ShRUMLE HIET SKI0IA AR S20] U= M=
YOI ZR0= BIEA| X7 | AtE2| 2F +/IS floiM +E8 Z=E UZHO0F F0{0F BiCt. Of
£ DGFT2I= SYHE 2N LFoh=0l A E5 2 HO|X|0IA 7HSSICES AF0| T
oF MF= IECLEEA, ©QI PAN 7H= 12|10 #Ql A& ZE 9t Cancelled EA[SH +=HARZ0|CE.

3.8 7|E}

0] QOIE 2EAF HZ(EPPHT 22X ZHE BH(ES) S SIA0] TROI0| LAIGIRIA GH0FSE
LKRS0| &X| 4T}, THCHD QUT0| 0[2{3H T S AIR7} QLA B2 4 OfLIC} 32
OIME OlRts], ARiES], TR J2|T 2NN S AT) BE ATE 51010 Sl S WA
AT Q7= HEA0(5HC

89) OJAtOl7A| Rat=li= e = Z|CH 100,000 RL|0IC}. 10Y O X|HE|0e MEHZ X142 100,0002 FI|0|C.
90) DGFT: Directorate General of Foreign Trade www.dgft.gov.in
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| SIANEE AR HF2AE |

25 Check Point
ol A&t TEALS] RIE(MH[A)Q] QI A =7 SloIlA Z™Eg #51 JAeX O ]S
;KH; EMt] XEQ Bt HESH & XE 022 XE YE(HS, &%, 7|12018 8)&
ST | AGI0{0F AIBAIQ PO HIT} A7 &AIS MEE 4 Q)2

A =
(Location) | M2, A&, Incent|ve04-.- -’.‘-EII?_)}_@, 22
SAF OIS (REEOE 2A0IES Aok A @ HRI 42 =5 & XHiEAE
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SAl (Income Tax)

ZHA (Customs duty)

. MJH|AM| (Central Good & Service tax, ‘CGST’)

- MH|AM| (Integrated Good & Service tax, ‘IGST’)
Central excise duty)

i

A

[
0x

e | o

0

0 om|re

m
o
-

H oo o
>~

|
QIXIA
RHEbA|
THEA XIE M| (Expenditure Tax)

FEM | 3 M2 MH|AM| (State Good & Service Tax)
BI7xIM| (Value Added Tax)

Stamp duty)

Property Tax)

)l

i)

=
===

Q== 20179 02 ZHIMIE Lt MISCE S8t GSTHIZ=E T SIACt GSTHE =8
0™ Q10| 7HMl= 3= M5 U= 212} T2 MIZ 2t g2l MHO=E QlsH 3 7t XK3t 0S50 o
off A7t 2utel= S ST MAIE 20 UUCH GSTH2| YO = HUHLOL FHEIt
Hl5IE 7RMl= GSTR S0 T MIgZ SatotA| T HEF GSTHIES 50:50
O| HI2Z ZUFEL FHHO| M0 FAE| 1 F74 72iols SYYETHGSTSE 2atst S 2t
ZR0]| HHESHT

CiEt, U THSIRL AE2 OFITIX| GSTHIER SEHE(X| 41 71Z29| ZRIM7h fatz| 1 QI
=& (Alcohol for human consumption)2t 4QHIE (Petroleum products)0| 0|01 siEoh=
O & XHste] AN BEES0l= 7122 ZFHMIQI 22 M| (Central excise duty)2t £7E7HXIA|
(Value added tax)S F2F5t1 QUL




ol Mg =0 X

QI=9| THFE (The ministry of Finance)= MEXIE= (Department of Expenditure), &
HI= (Department of Economic Affairs), 21832 (Department of disinvestment), &
8= (Department of Financial Service), XHH4== (Department of Revenue) 5712
Department= T+%[0] A2 2} Department®| &2 XHHO|CL IHFRL| IHE+=
(Department of Revenue)2 2|LI2te| 7 |ZIXIEE MAA, MY, ZMEe JES ot A
O2NM, HYHEO| ZITM| 20ok= AEMI$IS] (CBDT, Central Board of Direct Tax)7t, 7Hd
M| 20k= ZBEM|$IIS] (CBIC, Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs)7 &6t 2t
Q3]9] S ‘Chairman’ Q2 YSS ‘Member 2111 SH}.,

| 0t BMYRCMIS], RMRIRE)e| 2 |

=

@ = eel (e
ZrEMSIRs] zepame TN =Euois)

o
0{0
Hl

1

Ol 0| XIMMIAIIHR! (ITAT, Income Tax of Appellate Tribunal)2 B12E (Ministry of Law
and Justice) AFotEZ2I0 2 LME|0] RO, ZEHMAITHR] (CESTAT, Custom, Excise Service

Tas Appellate Tribunal)2 KHE50| XHEQU=0f| ALE|0] QUCE

91) FRUETHARH, 2016, 1= M OfaH




\.

St=2 THR19| AS0| iSHM = ASMIE Fatotn Hlo| A0 oAM= t“°'*1|E SIBICt
0|2t &2 21=0| AEMH(Income Tax Act)2 71211

M 7HOIZ} 71401 METl= AFYE THE0H0] F5kT QUL JHRIR HOI0A| ME &= 4_—.*1|§01|
= X0|7t U=H| O 2HM|7 |ZH0l &= ME2 Aot 8PH I MIE %= Finance Billo|
ISH|0f 7H7H0] O] O{X| 2L QLY.

SHH, HMIQIT AL TMASO| LEMES K5I UEE 2SM0= F715 (surcharge)t

ZEXIM|2) 742 WA (Health and Education Cess)E F7t2 LE1kst QLY.

© ASMY HHYAFE

(1) HMQ|RE BElSt 2 Q= X} (Person)

o=
AEMEE ASMO| HMSIRAPE 4= s NS TE2| 771K HF= T8I

742! (individual), 315 H| 22| 7}& (Hindu undivided family)®, 7|2} (company), SAHIIE LS
4! (firm), Z&! (association of persons or a body of individuals), X|2== (local authority),
7 |Ef HEAS| HAIXL (Every artificial juridical person)

(2) HFXL 200 T2 HMQIR Hel

ZMQ| BEHER= AFXA 2F0| M2t A™EC Q=ME & HMORAE IAH AKX
(Resident in India)@+ H|74Z=Xt (Non-resident in India)2 TF2EIC} 0|0 LI 7Z=XIQ1 74
Ol 31 H| 22| 71E2 MHHFXt (Resident and ordinarily resident In India)2t HIHFHE
Xt (Resident but not ordinarily resident in India)2 M2 3=IC},

HEX TR0 ME HAICIF Mels et 2Lt

92) SNSRI SS50A EXel 202 Ul IELOR 08 + 20k BA L2 HOXZON s &)
Bi= 242101 HI5101 0= HEAO 2 S91 Z0IC), 2|10l BT QA HIOIC - SHREARYESI 18, 2013, %
0] ZAIHIE QI

7o)



| AR E EMI2IF Hel |

7 FEDESN MEeEpES MPESY
OlEIAS
t== RYVRREY 4

(Indian Income)
1) Q=0 MR UAALE
TEA| 2) QIO A SEXIGHLT QL= ALRIOA] At (D[R]
A5 Z2 M|

QIEIENS

(Foreign Income)

(3) 7H2! (Individual)2| 7Z=X} T

7H10] 1) THIHE (Previous year)SOt QI 0| &|F3t 7|710] 1822 O[AI0|7{L 2) TRAIGIE

2 QI=0f 602 0142 MRSt T XM 470 SOt Q101 3652 0142 Mimat A HFXI

SHFEICE

A7| 274K Q7 & 17HX| Q718 SZF5I0 AFKIZ THE JHOI0] Of24e| 7t 271 FIHX| &
2 £5% 4 MH7{FXt (Resident and ordinarily resident in India)2 THYSICY.

O 24 108 S 2 0[S =0 XiFet 3L

@173 F 7302 OYS A=0fl AT B2

(4) 7192 HExH 1y
QSO Mt HEE Q=7 (Y2 S 7FAz TR 2=7|¢e| 42 1) & S 50
Crore RIS ZI511 2) AIHQ| SuPHQI B2 YA HA| L= YRS QA0 T2 U= HR A

A= eI

o 7|} HEA HHQIRAIO ARXF BY

X8 52 42 A2l Sx2t ZY(Control and Management)Q| 5 L= UE 7} QIL0flA

AR AFKAE TYEICE SXHQt ZY2 tas| SHIQF AYs & & U= HEel B
A

FJEI7F OF AXIHRI SHIE 2|0[BiC,.
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© ZIESE0 ME Il & F=

OlE RIESFE= TH HRIAFRA (Liaison Office), X|& (Branch Office), ZEMEAIRA E=

SX[HOIOE FETh 4= QUL CIENRA= S t'“‘”N?'IL LSS oAl CH A

| AEZEAL SEHSES Y HF A QAAS 52| Mo 2STH0| SIBEC AZAMRATL G
|

E S| LHOMTH2HEICHH QUM 0] 2 ItM|= LASEX| eh=Ct.

QI-HS0 M2t SEE SIX[E2 A=LASMEY HFA HFEEZ Lh=ERI0AH 2715

£ M QNS B F4510{0F SICE

© AS MO THMITIZH

Q0| TpN|7[7H2 THREES| Z71°t ORIVIX|Z 185 7|2HSI= STt TR SIAI712He] AlE
U2 St} RJO[7} QUCE QU2 3[A|7|7H2 42 10 AZfSH0] A 32 31Y= B=&=0],
= 127089| 717t2 S|AIME (Financial year)2t1! SHCF.,

(1) MHHE (Previous year)2t 2| AT (Assessment Year)
ML ASFAHS 71|“3|"= Ha712t2 QIENE S5 4 AMPHE (Previous year)2t
11 S} 1270 AMHAE SOF LAlSt ASS MUSk= QE9| 1270EQ| 7(7HS THMIAE

(Assessment year)Eh_'_ SHC}

(2) Financial year?t Ct2 7|Z2t2 AIHAE 2 XME5H= AR HMAS ALt

°|£+_EA1|E1 SX A HE MR XtC| TM|CHA AS2 S|HH T (Financial year, 42 1L ~

ol 38 312)S 7IZ2Z AME/00F BHTt. 2L, rE)KI A0 HH AZRE 7IE
gHe= 81'1}.

2021.04.01 ~ 2022.03.312] AfHHE (Previous year 2021-22) SO HMIQIFA EHES
252 2022.04.01 ~ 2023.03.312] IMIHE (Assessment year 2022-23)01| Al11 2 HE
E|0{0F SICE. DHOF, HMIQIEXIZL 18 1LRE AZloh= 127082 2A7 22 Foto] 2AIE
2E 7|55tz 42 QUASMIHO| M2 MMIASO| A[LH2 ChZut 20,




| Financial years [ME2X| o= AL TMIAS AL |

51700

st ) 2|70]%

A 18 ~38 48 ~12¢
2020.01.01~2020.12.31 80,000 20,000 60,000
2021.01.01~2021.12.31 110,000 54,000 56,000
2022.01.01~2022.12.31 70,000 38,000 32,000
| 712HE MY A5 |

LPMIA= A MY &=

2021-22 2020-21 114,000 (60,000 + 54,000)

2022-23 2021-22 94,000 (56,000 + 38,000)

(3) A12E910] & ARiSIE
ARIOI S ATARIZ IR Ki| Z A W) ARIBIES AIRAIR i ASO| it
LI0f AJXI5101 B2 X|50] SRl 32 3128 SRS 122 2118 4 girt

S i V.‘J%M“IFOI T P AAAERE = 42 12 ARSI 38 3122 S=EH &Y

© Permanent Account Number (PAN)

PAN2 QI=MH=0| HMAMER LFohs YUisInt Xto| £EO=Z 0|R0{X 10X 1R
HSE LS} PANR MIRAILTE OFLI2E 28AIEL| I, 2SS4 M2 & Q1= L ZHES &
Hoi| RO 2 Q1= HEO T,

PANEIZE HZGHX| 222 29 10| TDSHIB0| MSEICL Tt HIHFAIR! o/RRI2 2
IS 3t OIS0IE O1%t ASAIS BH0F 502 BHEA] PANS 0} S0{0F BIL,

o ZP M| 40A% (AZQI| 2D 49AN) AT} FAS 5

a8 4 2IC THIMEE 2N HSI0l LEEICL, 53] oFvele] 3o RABHO

S5 OfLIZf 21! MRS 2I3t OIAS] QNET SIEe| F2TE S0| LRSIDE F2st
Io|

tS 20 A0 ZHIY 2R UL




2ot AS0| A0 O[ZZLEF 0 ASSHIE XIZOIH AlLtE TMES
ofl MiES S0l MEE 25 M 0= £7152! Surcharge@t SXM| Cess?t 712 FHEIL

| ASMIQ AN SE |

u—— TRAS, REMAS, NYAS,
=|Oo- g _
UYTAS 3 T|EIASO| B
() olgZe3 ZA| AIAS 2131 ZAL 87t 0|Y
sAs3

() AESH
M EE

- L3421 < 25, 30%
- 2Rl 1 40%

A=Al
(=) MIHZH|, MtA|ot
(+) XIHO[XL, late fees
© MHUA AS

AEME2 TMICY ASS 09| 57HX|=2 2 &SI

@ BSAAE (Income from house property)

® ARHAE (Profits and gains of business or profession)
@ LAE (Capital gains)

® 7|EtAE (Income from other source)




7| 671K 2RO ME 2SS et IUS T 253 (GROSS TOTAL INCOME)O|2f1
o [

SICt 67HK| ASERO| ZEX| i 250 HAE XE2 HIZCZ SHIE(X| =0

(2) B0l CHSt 2pM|

20034 42 1USE 20202 32 312 A0|0f] MAE HHHOI| CHSHA= THE &1 AS MO I}
2t HiEZ S XIgsks LH=HRI0IA tiZH2bHAl (Dividend Distribution Tax)S IMISIHCE. A
SMIH 7HE0] M2t 2020 42 1 0|F MRIE IO CHSHM= HIZR2HIMIE ThMGER| 22t

HIZES XIZE2 FF9| 7|EFAS (income from other sources)2| YEZA] TSI},

(3) BMHQ AS
ASHI F10Z, 10A, 10AA, 108, 10BA, 11, 12, 13 L 13A0A= THHICHAOIN HQleH=
ASS 2T QI ASHE H0EE SUAS, 315 b| 22| JIE0REE 425t AS 5 Y

=
oI HIIN| =2 GBI AU ASAIE 10A, 10AA, 10B, 10BA, 11, 12, 13 2 13A

e
= RIQTOIXIS] L AFEAF 2 KK U MRIKE S S5 Z90] e 4 QU= Hlase
Off ChH Tk Ck

© At

ZAH A 271200 XXX
Thik SHIE SIEIX| o4 HIS, M| HABHK| o2 4 XXX
RH2: A QIR o 40, ZMO| HSIsIX| o HI] OXX)
AMeIASZY 0




(1) X7t SI8EIX| ¥= HIE
A=A XIE, MMl SHO 2 X|E0 U2 SHE o185 A= 012 SHI7H SIEE(X|

= 2 Y52 0122t 2T

SOl CHet Ch7t X2 Al TDSE Eo-et 27t QUL TDSCHY XIZ 0= =+
S YOIX| UU7ALE 7|2t L HESHA| B2 BR0ll= 23 XIZUS HIZC = SK[ot
K| 4=t H71E K22 STHY0| HIAHFAI! ZR0il= TDSE OIokXA| g2 XI=2 100%
£ SHIoHA| i=L. BHH, V1S XZR2 HUE0| AFAIR! B2 XIZA2| 30%S SHIte
OflA MBI
oHH, TDSE O|oHOf oh= AMEAE Filt & XSS of0] MAS HE et R0

oS 3 G0 B0 2 BHIS S 4 UL

rir

ol Al

@ nSRUFS Yook Y2 K=
TSE 1= (Equalisation Levy)— =610 ERot00F oh= E-AMH|AS| 7 U0 = 7 SF 0t
1

== ot| EAHU 7ot 4ot MiES ERoIK| 42 32 6iE ke SHE % ALt
2o}, 0|2 A0 dSRUES Y- HRS E HRE0| Sok= MY HIECZ TH|
7kSsict

@ SYH ASM2| o

S HISHY S0 (FEHS S)E MSsHEHA 012t 22510 SURH Foel= 45

MIE O B2, oiid A5M U2 HIZO= SH[oHK| =Tt

o A== [= R ey

@ SEARI0AH =2X|=Tt CH7Y
ZIQIA, A2, Zeo| MEL] X FQ O[SHHAXKEXIX|Z Ei= 01219] 20%014S =
2|E ER AD S SFEAKOIA Al B, S7IX| £ X200 TE &= Z01610] X|

=¢t 7 k= SHoHK| gi=tt.

® E-XEHo| Qg Xz
Account payee cheque/draft LE= Rule 6ABBAOA] XS MAIZK|~HO0| Of-l CIE Yo
2 SLIIA 1L 1R ME =1I510] XZ3t Z2 oY XZHE HIB2E SA((1 ”f—?—m%
st= ZU0| Of X5l Mt SZA)SIA| 4=Ct. Trek IpA ASM| AH[4t A| OFX ZX[SHK|
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| Surcharge |

ASH
=
1 Crore 0[S} 1 Crore = 10 Crore 10 Crore =1}
L=l 0% 7% 12%
ClEnisl] 0% 2% 5%
FAIELY 0% 12% 12%
(OFarAgmE=D]
AL WEME HoIQ| 25, IS ¥ ASH R0 &AIGI0] 4% HHUMSS Fatott.
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PERn asmg o SR L Cess
Rs. 3,00,000 0|5t 0% 0% 0% 0%
Rs. 3,00,000 - Rs. 5,00,000 5% 0% 0% 4%
Rs. 5,00,000 — Rs. 10,00,000 20% 0% 0% 4%
Rs. 10,00,000 - Rs. 50,00,000 30% 0% 0% 4%
Rs. 50,00,000 - Rs. 1,00,00,000 30% 10% 10% 4%
Rs. 1,00,00,000 - Rs. 2,00,00,000 30% 15% 15% 4%
Rs. 2,00,00,000 - Rs. 5,00,00,000 30% 15% 25% 4%
Rs. 5,00,00,000 =1} 30% 15% 37% 4%
| 8OM| O HFX2| Mg |
AsHel ASHE Cgﬂ;‘""harﬁ%% Cess
Rs. 5,00,000 O[5t 0% 0% 0% 0%
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Rs. 10,00,000 - Rs. 50,00,000 30% 0% 0% 4%
Rs. 50,00,000 - Rs. 1,00,00,000 30% 10% 10% 4%
Rs. 1,00,00,000 - Rs. 2,00,00,000 30% 15% 15% 4%
Rs. 2,00,00,000 - Rs. 5,00,00,000 30% 15% 25% 4%
Rs. 5,00,00,000 =1} 30% 15% 37% 4%
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Rs. 5,00,000 - Rs. 10,00,000 20% 0% 0% 4%
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Rs. 50,00,000 - Rs. 1,00,00,000 30% 10% 10% 4%
Rs. 1,00,00,000 — Rs. 2,00,00,000 30% 15% 15% 4%
Rs. 2,00,00,000 — Rs. 5,00,00,000 30% 15% 25% 4%
Rs. 5,00,00,000 =1t 30% 15% 37% 4%
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010i| 2t GSTR-9A AL £117[5H0] A SXIE 0fH0|Ct

97) Notification No.82/2020-Central Tax
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© ZHOIZHMITI =
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98) Notification No. 4 to 7/2018 — Central Tax
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(4) Alternative ZH0| M|

UHIKQI ZH0|MIE HBYR| Roh= At MHIAS SRR MHIAS 25 MEdh=
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2.1 EAHE

© HEHE =y o2
2E A= U AEE L HEMES 2Ha 97t Tt MERIEE SA7IE0 T2t 3
51| R S Schedule (Il 7F Q715H= YA SAIARIS Z4:510{0F St K| E=
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© SHELO B oz
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99) 2020-21 A HEL] H Covid 19 PandemicS 1245101 2021 62 30UMIK|Z HEERACH - Circular No. SEBI/
HO/DDHS/DDHS_Div1/P/CIR/2021/557
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2.2 E|A7 1=

© 21k 3HTIES M
QIESAINE] (ICAN)E MFMEL| Hlw7tsdnt MRME Mg 4= Q= SUE A7 |E 8
2 I8t 717221 A7 |=| 28] (Accounting Standard Board)S AX[o10] 3[H|7 =2 MIH5t
10 UCt QIE0l= SixH CHZ2| T JH2| 3AH|7|Z=0| EXHSHCY.
» Accounting Standards (GAAP): Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 200601 2|
off SHERACH Ind AS 2|FHELH0| Ot 22 & 27 &S HESHTY.
« India Accounting Standards (Ind AS): IFRS2t SX|E SHOZ M™M= s|H7|=0=Z Sy
TEX| 41702] 71EM7E SEE0] QUCE =Y 2EEMO)| M2t HAMOE O|F &g [HAO| Sy
LA

© 3IIE E4 o

SIS BE S HERIES SIE0) Q01 SP7IE 248 ZEsp| 96 s Izel &

9IS 120()Z01 BAGLD SICk OAED | BARIOPH HESIE HPHEOIE 2pivie)
Z401| L3t OIASIO] MRIZ OVBH= AfBHS ZE51010F 5101 012 SIFet 220l TEfR}

s 4 90

S, S7IZ2 ZAII0] THSHIEOY Chat A4S HBI0) 01 747 |Z0] HIck, 2L

2 SPA7 IS SOt SPF2I7H LS 2D ZAIRIS OJZ LALLM 7IRH5I010F Bict,

0

QI O| FRSEE

Q== E& G200iA 2011E5E] IFRSE HMEY A= MAGIRACLY 0121 O[hZtAIRIS 2| Hith
oF 2 HEM 7IEM M XA S22 2016E5E IFRSO| 271510 MIEE Ind ASE TAIX
O=Z ME3H1 LY.

0

IFRSQ| =& YEi= IMEAHI7IZE)7t MEet IFRSE JIHE X=2| 3[AVIELE &
8otz MHZYU(Full adoption)2t XH=22| &|H|7|E2 IFRS2 XIS M| 7HY6H= Wi
(Convergence)22 T2 4= I} Q2| AXHOI S0| MEst1! QL= Ind AS= IFRSE 7|
Z2 ICAIZFHESH 7|ZMO|22 QIE9| [FRSEQ! B Convergencell SHEBICE




| QI=Of IFRS =2

Extent of IFRS application

IFRS Standards are required for
domestic public companies

IFRS Standards are permitted b
not required for domestic public
companies

ut

Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) are based on and substantially converged with IFRS Standards as
issued by the Board. India has not adopted IFRS Standards for reporting by domestic companies and has
not yet formally committed to adopting IFRS Standards.

IFRS Standards are required or Ne.
permitted for listings by foreign
companies
The IFRS for SMES Standard Is No.
required or permitted
The IFRS for SMES Standard is No.
under consideration
| IndAS =2 2CEH |
HEAIY| HEU
20159 481 - AN M85 MHE7|Y
o 2=KIA o] = ALO o
J016H 4 1y | © A0 BHlOeITR] -
* 7| AT HEUH slidots M| LA, A2lAt 2 IV
« S QI AR R7ISH A0 0| 0 FHE SMSMESESIALH2)
2017481 |« &AMt 269 20 0|2l BIYE 2|AL
* 7] AT HEUHO oliHoks 2IAe| AL A2AL R IV
» &AM 509 20| 042l B2 7|2H(NBFCs) - &% & HIEE
NBFCZE
20184 48 1Y o

NBFCs 0|2/2| 2872

71 AT HEUYO sifot= SAte] ZalAL, MeAt & JV

100) IFRS Home, Who uses IFRS Standards? -
101) RBI2} IRDA

= 23t BE7[7e] Ind AS 2JPXZ
ASTHEAD | 55 2= 318 59

ifrs.org

AI7I1E ¢1718k= noticeS
of=olct.

SA[OIALt. 012 25l S 7149] Ind

AR =]
=202
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3.1 2l L= SHA| JHH

Y=
Q0| =SS ABIZAIN OIS XISBH0 MBIHE BSS Yol 22 SHS 6kn
QUL Ae) 2= ST} ZYZIO| OJoJBt OFLIZt 2717} ABIGHIA Gt AlSIE, 2K 2

BO|= Fek= OEIc

Q== MAGIM 7H T2 =S=E ERotL UCH, QI FR= &2 HYEL MR7| 2ol
LAI2| HES flet M22 FAE F2{otl AL

LAI2| HES ST L0 2H0)7| 20| HRE i%ﬂol SR MAAS T Al
H|=F 51| flol 2ot UCH Y= 0] oM Tt 22 =S HEQ| Hhast,

=0, 27 AL A 78 R 15X e =R ol SXI7(12h {7t B M, G5 R 71E
O

28 Z20 2 A 01 23 U = %J |71| MBS0} €0 58 e 266
E

— =2=
HCtol =5 01I [[fE °W_+_-$—S Hzfet %EI% zefg 4 QAEF
AES2 U CSEO0IN ZATI SAPIZIR 27 S 7 HEF L, HES 2EC|
SO TS HIHOT WIS YT, MRIRHHS FelsTol 29 S 2710) siE
CHEH 118%9] ofi10f| Choll FRO| AP S0l HRE ¥st= S 1 2710| YZolE= HUSt
HE7} EQ05IT N2 2 4 3 eE 2 BE2 029 XIFO| O[S RIZfH JAT.

Ol L-EHE X517 | L6101 71t £Q61| TTisHOF 8t M sl ZI19I0] JEXKworkmen)
QIX| OFX|(non-workman) G{£0|C}, Q1= *._ﬂ—Er i H|2(s) == Z2XE "SR, His
A, 7IE, 29, MR EE UEARE Qo 18 X=ZA, (1) 2F, 22E; () 2280 10,000

102) OI= EXFART10|E (KOTRA, 2019) LIRS 7O 25101 £Al LIRS 7t £K61%L
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FIYXZ A BBHRE ot A= MBI 80t
QUCH'® CIRt 15 37 X7 L ZHQlet, 25517| R0 ARMEE Z2XRIX| 08

= = =
TSP | SIoHAE ST i) TEAOMN U QA0 7ITHE! MK RIS Tl Tt
451010} BIL,
KI910] X B0 3H=K| 07} S23H 0@ Ol MRS S HEO| 281, 51
TR, LS T U HAHR S ARl 22| BEHoIS M2 WA 76k |
S|} 2RXI2| A0 £31K] B Eenon-workman)0il LHSIOHE SAXO= 2t el
AP 2 ARIARI0] ST, TRAIH L AL QA0 Tf2t R2oiR 7} YEICts Xt

0] o=, 2= =FHS XESI7| lol| TTIGHOF Y LAZNM, o AMREHO| S,
QUX], it & X HHUAIERIX| GIFOICt. 2E MR HHME, 22X} o1 EAH S HEEHO
HetKl= S S50 F0{0F BiLt.

© 20214 I - ST HH

Q=0M 22t 7|2H =0l QE LSEX| Tt 220 LIY0| 2F 2020 of7| Y

Ol5|0fM SLHE Ht AUCE L EE Z0| WEE 20| OfL=f, 4 29719 AY LSt
HE0| 412 ST MA XtxI7H ZA Bt

Ol HEAMASE 2H YUY Oolcl= SYHEL 2 72| FHO0| UCt. Ao [t S
o

B0| MEEl= 207} AL, 0| HEE|= E0Pt UL, SYYD 0| 1 HE k= 20F

7} U=, lSEOPF U2 ST FHO| SH MEH= CHEAO! £0j0[7| TR0, it
=PRI KT ZEHOF S BE 47} 0P BT ST

103) Industrial Dispute Act, 1947. Section 2 [(s) "workman" means any person (including an apprentice) employed
in any industry to do any manual, unskilled, skilled, technical, operational, clerical or supervisory work for hire
or reward, whether the terms of employment be express or implied, and for the purposes of any proceeding
under this Act in relation to an industrial dispute, includes any such person who has been dismissed,
discharged or retrenched in connection with, or as a consequence of, that dispute, or whose dismissal,
discharge or retrenchment has led to that dispute, but does not include any such person——

(i) who is subject to the Air Force Act, 1950 (45 of 1950), or the Army Act, 1950 (46 of 1950), or the Navy
Act, 1957 (62 of 1957); or (ii) who is employed in the police service or as an officer or other employee of
a prison; or

(iii) who is employed mainly in a managerial or administrative capacity; or (iv) who, being employed in a
supervisory capacity, draws wages exceeding 59[ten thousand rupees] per mensem or exercises, either
by the nature of the duties attached to the office or by reason of the powers vested in him, functions
mainly of a managerial nature.]
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0] S0il, O|H0fl SL=SH 29717t AUSH, AMRIZEY, MARHLHY, TARAY S 4712
HEZ SEE A0|C

J7t IR = K|t 2002 0= 0213 =S B[ IHelE FEIh SHOLY, LAt O[aH7t ¢i5
QIOIA A|ZH0] Z2ICE7E 2020 - 20214101 2K 25 03|12 S1I5IA T, AIJHE =
=0 Lo tlE*sz°'0| = SHE 0I0|Ct CHot 2 2Xi0jl= A0| OFEl S E[X| 42 HE &

2I5H0], Sl LHES 7|Z2= 2ot C.

|° |I§
[
I'ﬁ

2 2 47 HEBH ATSI Ein, 2t RS TR AL MREC £
MEOZ IE M FHO 7F ZHZ A 9l MM (Shops and Establishment Act) S0|
= HORA B KIS0 HESHOF it TS HE0f S0{0F BiL,

0

Ofef B2 20|, &iF 22 419 ©E0| olLte| IF e =, 35, B, =cied U3 I EE
0l 3H—f9| Afili’é*ﬂoi, S S AT L1 QI A 1371 ME0| SiLte] Aotz
=3
=]

N L-SZEY S IHC| ©EO| SILQ| LARMA-OZ T 20712
S

| =S 7HH |

Q= (The Code on Wages, 2019)

. SUAZH (The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976)
. Z|NJUZH (The Minimum Wages Act, 1948)

. A2 XIS (The Payment of Wages Act, 1936)

. 02 X2 (The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965)

o
1
2
3
4

8|22 (The Code on Social Security, 2020)

1. 22X37 |24 (The Employees' Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952)
2. 22X=7HESY (The Employees' State Insurance Act, 1948)

3. E[ZZXIZ28 (The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972)

4. EAX|E (The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961)
)
6

. 22XtEA (The Employee's Compensation Act, 1923)
. I2|(QREMEX|)E (The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of
Vacancies) Act, 1959)
7. GsHAZZXEX|7 |28 (The Cine-Workers Welfare Fund Act, 1981)
8. ZIEZZX=ZX|ZEA|E (The Building and Other Construction Workers' Welfare Cess Act, 1996)
9. HIZAIZZXIALS|E & (The Unorganised Workers * Social Security Act, 2008)




LA EZ1H (The Occupational Safety, Health and Working Conditions Code, 2020)
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QIAL = ML S|AL LR YO 2N HE 210 Sk XEE 4= oM, 18 A
S0/ 0] 72| L8t S&ok= 42 %HI FEICHQIAL =R 17750| RM5Hk= HOE 18 7|
OF Al Hat 2= QUL Ol= IR 70| HA| HEE|CEE AMHCH 24610 MEEES o2
M SIAR 51012 SEEQI QAL T #2|7} TKSOHES She FEO| UL 2|11 0248 7
9| 20| QU= B2 O[AE] Z2IE HRI= 20| HIEE[GH FHOZA £ NAFR} ZHOR 5

HBHe 2T 7S50, AA| SIS0 Zaiet 4 TS HZ U HE0{oF Bict,

S H ol S ERR A= FEL SYHO0| 25 SA0| HEE = A0 oy B0l
Ciet ZE7H EQ0IH 2t 7| 20| HEeh (T Tl Al SIS PIot0] TRt HEY QA+
HS Holil JA| E2tok= X0| SQ5ILE 0|2et O|R= S 0213t QAL e 82 #HE
A/Z2H0fA 2tok= 20| ZEFEO|CY

Ol - EX8HH(Trade Unions Act, 1926)2 -SXEHS ‘UA|Z0| ALt YREOIX| OL0f| A
210, 22Xt NEF7E ZA2XIQf Z2XZt TEFQ NEFZE UAS 6L 7 |PES
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A= AE0| 222, AT S AR 2510 22XE| EAEAM Xl wish=s A
9otz AOICH S QIEERIRL s 2F FOIC 2 78S "I QUOLY, SYH &
SEEH XH|0ll= QIEREIXI0N 25101 MMIGHA| 51D UX| Q4T QIEE eSS0l TSt A
FO| Ht AR = MARWHY B SHLE HEC

QI AMIETIHS 10021 04 MAK0| 22 2IS|(works committee) & TSt 74
St Tt ZERIRSIE AR RSEAE BTISH, S 2l Aol 2lE JHRISH0] 0|7
2 £0|= o] 2 =H0| ULk E5H 2021 O] AME2 TEXMZ|P23|(grievance redressal
committee) S TAIGHOF SHCt 0215t HIS| TS MARMHA SHl0]| TSt Z2XIQ|

|0 FekS DIXIKlE = 2= 22A & A9l 230 ol £=5t0] ALE0| 0]
o

=
= QL AIE2 11E LHO| 23S 35101 Z2X0IH| 2EAE HE0H0F STt

IS M7 I =
0[2/0 = A=A 7|28 2t TR0 W2t 23 22281S ZXI6H0F BICt. IS SO, At

108) The Trade Unions Act, 1926, Section 2. (h) "Trade Union" means any combination, whether temporary or
permanent, formed primarily for the purpose of regulating the relations between workmen and employers
or between workmen and workmen, or between employers and employers, or for imposing restrictive
conditions on the conduct of any trade or business, and includes any federation of two or more Trade Unions:
Provided that this Act shall not affect—— (i) any agreement between partners as to their own business;
(ii) any agreement between an employer and those employed by him as to such employment; or (i) any
agreement in consideration of the sale of the goodwill of a business or of instruction in any profession, trade
or handicraft.

109) The Trade Unions Act, 1926, Section 4. [(1)] Any seven or more members of a Trade Union may, by
subscribing their names to the rules of the Trade Union and by otherwise complying with the provisions of
this Act with respect to registration, apply for registration of the Trade Union under this Act. [Provided that no
Trade Union of workmen shall be registered unless at least ten per cent. or one hundred of the workmen,
whichever is less, engaged or employed in the establishment or industry with which it is connected are
the members of such Trade Union on the date of making of application for registration: Provided further
that no Trade Union of workmen shall be registered unless it has on the date of making application not
less than seven persons as its members, who are workmen engaged or employed in the establishment or
industry with which it is connected.] [(2) Where an application has been made under sub-section (1) for the
registration of a Trade Union, such application shall not be deemed to have become invalid merely by reason
of the fact that, at any time after the date of the application, but before the registration of the Trade Union,
some of the applicants, but not exceeding half of the total number of persons who made the application,
have ceased to be members of the Trade Union or have given notice in writing to the Registrar dissociating
themselves from the applications.]
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4. 1% 1§ CSR & ESG && JHI=

4.1 CSR B3 Z4ALS

© QI 9| CSROIZ?

Qle= 0[5t 7|2 Ats|H 2HRl(Corporate Social Responsibility, 0|5ICSR)2 HHZ&0I 9
F2 7ol QUL MPLE =7 23 0|52 S0 FArS AIAE“OI Q104 °._E 7@
LYOIME 774 X0 20 FH A MSE =~ ALY, CSRMT= St=0i| ZEXHoHA|
7| WHZ0] ot= 7|Y¥E YUEOIM S2H0] OF7|=|11 U= 0| £9| 7|°*0| Kot X|H9| Zt
3 0ISE HH|-BwAlE S0| HXQl CSRdg Hi|z2 7|83 XIES o-_r%f_' CSR70]|
TR VIEE2 VRIS KIE BmeLPSH% 7|230| M2, & t.2.'5._*CSRHIR
QIEX| o0 0|52 2 X|Eoh= UO| Lol ULt 2 17| flol BIEA| 7|
()

g2z o
RH= CSREFE RS AX[5H1 H2t0] 22 W0t KIZ0| B3t QMZHS 51010} Bt
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© QI CSRAEO HE ZHY NE HE

CSROIZL| A 2= 2013 & 2|AME0| =E m, 7| AtelX 20| ol o
2M 3|AHH(Companies Act, 2013) 135201 FHEIICE. SHE g}_T | A|3420] sHeshe
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 20140| 2
THE|Of QUCE. EESE SIAHE BEH 7(Schedule 7)0l= CSRESCE Q™= ARRIE0| H2|&(0]
AL CH2E *MZ 0I CE Woil= CSRAIZLIFUS XIEoHK| OfLet A0 =FZ3(0IM
AHS AR SIFXIES T = U= 80| EXHSIACE 2019 SIAME JHHRIIM XIZS 2
Hlatsh= FA0| E‘.‘QEI 210, 20214 1€ 7|¥E(Ministry of Corporate Affairs)2| T1A|0]| [Tk
2} 20-213JA|HE=RE 20199 7HERS| XIE2|F 0] AIRBE|A| =IAUCE
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S =23
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T
41
oA
=}
N

CH2F 710l YEolIM F7HC = F5I0{0F Sh= ARS0] UEE, 25 MIE(Income Tax Act,
1961)2] 7|95 22 wH0ICh LS £z dEE 2 sAIE 4 CSRAEL MEY 7|
S5 2 80| LX[oHX| 27| 20| CSRESH| XISoIE2te NP £521-8S 2R 2
2= QUC} MEtM, 7|e| CSREHA HEXh= CSRAIEHC| MSE ZMSIE ol MEE7X]|
7| 11245H00F it
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© SIAHI4 CSR MR

SAOIAHS T ChO| 274K 274 TESHR QUL
- CSR9IRI3] MR/

- CSRAZO|2R7!

BIX{ CSR 1243 & i|97+0| QLY. O UHT 01440] 7|22t CSROIRE HOfBILI= o)
DI2 2 4 IO0, ZHSIE 7| TS 5 5iLt 0ol 2748 EFol= 37} CSR 223l
HXI2710] Y= SUfOILE,

1. A 502 21 OfY

2. O 1440} 21| OjAt

3.0[9] 62t 20| O

CSRYIEE| 82 1219 MRIO|AE Z&H 321 0|42 S7|0|ME EE 20| =|o|Lt
private limited company2| Z<L H0{= 291 0|Ate| S7|0JAI2 FAIGH 4 QICt 5L 51| CSR
X|EQ|FH0| 5002t 2L|0f| D|E5k= S|Ate] 2 E=2| CSRYIS| T4 210] O|ALS|Z CHA|
7}S3ICt &, CSR X[Z2|FH0| 5002t 2] 0421 7|H2E CSRYIMSIE 74451 EICt

© CSRIIZ2I2 R

A7) CSROIRIS| MXIZ BHGI= SUI 5 X 7K SPINIE BR HOMRIZIT20[2/0]
o 22, 131 BT HOIMRTIR0[I2] 2% XIS5H0I0} SITt THFR OIAIS S
MR LTt 2k

| (Of) FY20-217|& =8 HRIMXIZT=0(2lnt X|Z RN |

A= MIT0[Y At BAL CAH
FY18-19 -10 40 -10
FY19-20 -20 30 -20
FY20-21 30 -100 60
3E G 0 -10 10

K|ZQ2H (2%) sHAEIe i\ =iier = 0.2

A7| Ot 22 MEel A9, 53 31 TR HQIMRZEA0[2/0] Y401 CARI0] CSRRIEY]
27} ERfSC), Hipt 2 ZOR XXjot SAP} HIEES ZQ 3 HR HQIMRZFA0I/0| &




| (Olf) 8t 7192 FY20-215E 22-237X| 3EX| Tt HOIMXIZIMZ=0]2lo| (1) |
AR 2021 2022 2023
SEEAHRIMR M0 10 -20 30
XIZ 0|20t (29%) 0.2 0 06

| (Oil) Bt 7| 42| FY20-215E] 22-2377X| 3EX| B HIMIXIZTI2=0(210] HF(2) |

SAAE HRIMRIZEE0(
FY18-19 -10
FY19-20 -20
FY20-21 60
FY21-22 -100
FY22-23 130

A47] 0IAI} 20|, 37H R HIOWRIZIFIZ0[0/0] Y40t S48 HLIES FQ, AT U7}

O A= SIEEIX| =Lt Ol 32 B X|0f| £AUSHC| a7 Z8H|0f QUL 7| 20|,

OJAKES CSROIFU2 A & £ 302 O|Liof XY 22| DJAFSCSRAIZ Unspent
Corporate Social Responsibility Account)= O|X[StO{0F SHCH. 0% 3 O|LHOY 1 AZ0f| U=
SUS CSRESO| AIZoHA| = 32, ol 242 BHO= XIFE 7150 H&EE0 T 3
A7 oS AEZ OIMISH| 5 E2, 1 S| Z(tH 260 siFshs AE=0| Fikd 4= AUCE
ESH 3|Ate] MUK (every officer of the company who is in default)fIA|= 1 242 Z|cH
10%0| siEohs 20| Rt o ALt 7|Z0l= FARMETYE ZMstdeL 20204 2
AHE 78 Al AR QUCE

© CSREESOZE QIME|= &S

SIAPH HE 7(Schedule 7)0l= CSRE QML= SH=0| FAE|0] QIOH, T LIRS AHH
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5) EsHHES

6) M=l U MYRQIIE FSES
7) OtOp=0| AL X X[

8) AIZ 2! S3IX|H T
9) xhoi+&

10) 8 4 KR8 HE 2 7|2t

HIXIY =0l XIZ510] CSRZ QIFRX| ZopA FLHH, Ol= HHOZ 7| 9| M0ITt, et
M, XIZ T EEA] CSRES0| o Zoh=Al GRS 2{21510{0F Sttt Of 210 HH0 BAIE CSR

2) QI Hio| CSRES
3 |3
4) ZR0) Chet 2|3
5) 7IE SX0| AZAH 25

6) 7[EH x| oz 258

o

Tt Ol ZJMHE E=

41011 OI20{X/= BEOI2HE CSRE QRS 4 Urk EE%J 7|a°| AR Ay
L 8ol= CSRE QIHE(X| Qo -19

S, 21271718 SIst ST SBES 20-21 SPIRESE| 22-235ARIEO AN CS
HISOR QIRBILT, DIl T2t BS0| XIZ5IS P2 HIEA| SIAO| CSREIIA XIS 2 &
SUHIZ 7[XHBHOF BIT}. Ci2t, FHIZIEO0| CSRES QOIS0 thsh 0J2/S H7[E 4+ 90D
2 A0 S25t K20t ASIS 5101 CHHIBIOI0F BiCt.

0

CSRz QI¥&[=HE
 Swach Bharat Kosh « Clean Ganga Fund
» PM National relief fund « PM CARES Fund




1 2| 3IAKH EH 7 (Schedule 7)01 HA|E! CHALZ |2IS

« Contribution to incubators or research and development projects in the field of
science, technology, engineering and medicine, funded by the Central Government
or State Government or Public Sector Undertaking or any agency of the Central
Government or State Government; and

« Contributions to public funded Universities; Indian Institute of Technology (IITs);
National Laboratories and autonomous bodies established under Department of
Atomic Energy (DAE); Department of Biotechnology (DBT); Department of Science
and Technology (DST); Department of Pharmaceuticals; Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga
and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH); Ministry of Electronics
and Information Technology and other bodies, namely Defense Research and
Development Organisation (DRDO); Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR);
Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) and Council of Scientific and Industrial
Research (CSIR), engaged in conducting research in science, technology, engineering
and medicine aimed at promoting Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

1) 528 802 He|

SH 7HEH|(Administrative overheads): 7|22| CSR7 st 2215t i4H|20|Lt CSREZ
MEL D=0l A, AH, 2=, 710 FUEK = Z= HIES 2l0[oHH, A ZRHI=
S|AATZO| A CSR| b%E Zatet == GiCt SAUHRI0|LH HEO| XSt 42, ofi” 32
HOI/HEL| Y 7HHH|= HEo| RI0|E2 0170 Z=|X| =L

ZH|EA|(International Organization): UNE(United Nations (PerlIeges and Immunities)
Act, 1947 (46 of 1947)) | 3ZR0i| 2} HEEETL JTA[SH BIAE 40| ZH[THA|. AT

(International Organization) 2 71 TR CSREZME U T2 40| M| UE WIIE

ASHEFA O
aaligt 4= Qlrt,




.
OII

ZI#ZEQI ZT2HE (Ongoing Project): 7|2{0] CSRFE Rlol| MlSH= CHAZIO| T2 HE,
Ci2h T2MEQ| 7|2k T2 MES AJAfet S T3t A7HE SIAHHES Zui5HH QHELt,
CSR H24(CSR Policy): SIAKH HE 7(Schedule 7)0]| 2} 4=35H= CSREZS 2|0|GiC}.
ZA| CSREMO= S| 3521 Sh= CSREZMEOS| 2|AEQ} sl TRMESO)
SE[ASUE0| 2ot LIE0] ZEE|00F BTt 3|ALQ| O|Alel= +&lok= CSRES0| BX2

2 QIYEl= CSRESQUX| 2TSH00F & 2T 7} LY.

2) CSR%%% st xyEte] Mzt Mol

o AF ZOIHOIO| ‘Section 8 company & A

AP & FH|E0 g 82 24 1.5~294

"°’mE7L-_AA°5|Ef IHE*% E5t CSREZ| AR H7I7t0| CSREZMEE 4-aHi5k=E| /01, 3|
H9|

7[310] HEE|X| /002, CSR BRHE £440| Cf QUIGHEICH: 3
o

[ | =20 = AN
9| J-FEI I?J 7—.%‘- & ‘3—J AWEHIE TYO| THHOIEIL & = ULt 50| T HHELS|
Mol L Fofok= 2t I%OI Z{Zt MM YERIE YHOF Y = UCH JHE2| F2 7|
0| H=22 AR5H= MEO| YEHE 7HSOILt, AZA-SSYUS-o1=7 (20| A2 HE 7

5101 M2l 2 THsact

2021'3 CSRA|ZHE JHYARRO| m2f, CSR &8s {I5t SIS HX[F 42, CSR-10[2t
= MTIME HIEA| HIESH] CSREEHSE wWZH0t0F X
L

CSR-12 20214 484 12 HI2 AjiE|gi002 7|&

STl S|AE ARtZE0= SARIIQ| CSR-1 A110|R= HAIZ|O QOLY, 7|2 CSRESE &
= OI0ES| R CSR-1 M110{27} 2 F2foH HEHO|CY. LIS Erfe=-0{201| 2hot0] 2|
=1t OFES TIo| 2feh, I0IHE 1EA| BOESt 201510 CSR-15 LI SX| QAEH
0| Eaoi.

r°l'




3) CSRES0] Ch3t 2=0|z

BlAto] O|ALEl= CSR 912437} CSREISS 1oH XIat HIR0| 918 S0 3 AgEts
X| Ci2S S 227} 9UCk W2tM, CFO S2 Q| HZEE MUK} 0|2 HRISKCH
K0 MEEI0IOF BICk 3t BIARS] OINBI= TSl TRME T} S01% UHI HISYY
HIZ10] T2k PGP TIE QUK A SHRIGI0HOF 5101, ZIS0! AHislel 20| Weg Y

< HEA =T O|Af=]7t SCI510{0F BiC.

4) CSR EIA ZfAo|2 al ZA|9|2
OHL OAFS|Q] ZAME T HEOZ TSl QA0 M2} CSREE0 CH3H HIAZ O[AL]
9| ZAHE TTA(The Board's Report of a company)0fl &t610] H I50{0F SiCt, LSt 7|2
CSRQIYI5|9| 1AL, BIAIS] CSREA, 72|71 OALS|0Y| QJ5 Q1= CSREZHIEZ 3|ALC| &
AO|E0f ZA[SHO{OF BTt

5) h2 T2REQ| Haiy o

£ 3497t CSROIRA0] &1 12421 O}AJe! 7/@{2 1213t 21| 019! CSREZHE| ChohA
S2HO! F| 3XIS S5 TRHE A2 $ 147 0L HEFLAS Wolof BiCt. ST HaEA 2
TH= O 2= CSRELTMO HIEA] ISHE|0{0F BILT, BEHA HIMS k= o 2y
3= HIB 8Tt S7IRIZ0| CSRHIRO) ZEE 4 QIOLL B

CSRRIZO| 5% 5 X2 23S Zfet 4 QL.

I 22 Hx|

6) CSRES O ZEE| 25t EXKsurplus) L HXKexcess amount)2| X2
CSR 232 =E] SRH2YOIXt 5)7} Lt AR i SXh= SIAte] F0[0H HIA=0iM=
QFEICE [MELM, ol SAt= Y Z2HE0| XISEAHU, ZRe DA CSREIZAEM g
225l A7 I = 2 6712 O|LHo]l HHC= QPEEl= CSREHS0]| AFEI0{0F Bttt CSRE
SOZ=HH MAPH WHSIUS HR, F/I= AMSE HIE2 0[A12]2] S2! 5101l 0|22 CSRHIE At
8 |t MAIM2| 7ISSICt TRt CHE CSRESOIIA 'LAlist SXiot &71E 4~ QiCt.

7) XF2XH(Capital Assets)2| S
CSRXIEE Sdll 21Z S AH2XHe| 50| 7kSaIct. Tt o X2 7|40] A7e = U=
o|0}i= OFLICE aHE XIS S MHofl= CSRAT, 3280l 22 CSRES2| +6)S = 2

R HAL SS7120| ApAS ARSH010F ST




© CSRIIZAO| MIF& HalL (elMl)
HEHo= 7|85 A ARIES0]| o= MR &2X2|7H =718t 20| Z[0|Ct. CH2t Of2H
QA2 FR VMo 50 QIFSIT,.
| CSR alof 2 a3eimg |
HEA| M NE=Y £3A¥=
- Prime Ministers Relief Fund

- Prime Ministers Drought Relief
- Jawaharlal Nehru memorial Fund

HE SR

yNpshi]= ! 2t 50% 52
— ° - 11 2] A=M® (Income tax act) Section 1000/0”1
7IFa g4 80GH| E7E HE L T2ME (AP Mt °
CSRAHTt 123
517 |S012 Aslish= [ty OIA = =00l 1009
.T‘.I@!E—J7|$7th -‘—I'—|7|§|_—_I'LETOO|'I_ H—|J-|-, |_"_I'|'—I— xlE | | 100/)
At 2 S 2IMRIE 8ok TS, ATA | XIE SH2| 100%

PSU(public sector undertaking), X|=&&
ABIZX| B2 AtelE X[ 2|(National Committee for
o227 Promotion of Social And Economic Welfare)7}

o2dME _ -
N Solst ZRHEN Y XS0t 22
NETIN

089 T8
YA |7 Sizt

USES

A (CBDT)7h L ES ST ZHE

XIE& £249| 100%
(skill development project) = °

2@ Qle ASMH(Income Tax Act)

CHEE, O47|0f =2t F0| QUCE MR QI¥El= 72302t SICIRtE SIAMY & CSRES
oF QIFWR| 2t 4= RUCh= FO|Ct Ol 2 8X 2t X7t & 0|R0{X|X| Roh= Qe HE
o] £0lNM 7|QISH Y. CSREEE Holoh= e SMEHRE 78R (Ministry of Corporate
Affairs)2| AZHO|CH BHH MIH2 IHFE7t HYEXOICE M2EA, A7 PatS Shxais Al
L7} OFRIIIK|= YOJLEX] @410 QICt CHEMO=Z | Chief Minister's Relief Fund, State Relief
Fund for COVID-192| 22 MRYLE £32-E= 7|1230[L, 7|FR0IME ‘SlArE

CSRZ QIYolX| =Lt 2h= SiAS L2 B AT

MEEM, SIANE R MY YRS 2F AESH YR0M 2F QFE= HE/CSRESH ALZSH

= A0| 7|HS0A Reloitial = 4= ATt

111) HE 7t H7HK0)| 0|222 22 QIFS0H| et HMILIES 7Kk |z 23, HMIEH LIER Income Tax Act
Section 80GS A& 4.




| CSR &3 oIy 6 5 7|2 |

Aasmen | | Hes |
slAry | E 25MY |

CSRTHH ]

© CSRIIZEYO| N2 & ML (GST)
GSTEY MMl SH| 7IsHEE HTHEH LSt 20

GSTHO|| M= HAMBSHIE L7| lohhl= AR 0] QHE[0{0F BHCY. B, MEZ
THetE ArEE 22 MHYUMUEZA| Liato| EICt SHIO0| CESTAT HZ0]| M=M, GST=Y M
T ZFEMI A0 25t A0 S0t SAME & CSR 2|20 ME Mste| AHl= At
0| QUCHT TEASIAT HE QUCH S 22 QEREIEH|A| 0| GST ARMGHALY |=H(Authority
for Advance Ruling)OllAt= SIAA CSR 24 Q= #X{01 9|F20|22, CSREMOZ ALS
El= THeh= A 7|27t Of A QIR E X|717| et &2 2 HOt IS0 SHEHGH| Y=Lt

2l EERSIUH HE UCE.

[2tM, ‘SAre CSROIF (22 3 Bt MIFI0|242| 2%)0f| SHESh= XHate| AH|0f ChatiAd
= IHUMBSHIZt 7150 = 4= UCE. TR, SIAEY QRAS RIHe HL IHUMUSK
7FSCIR0f ChiaiAt= B2t HM0] Gl JEIZ E4HO2 IHAMASHIZL 27tsotttl B

Hok= 20| E




o
2} Q3 CSREYENS H|w5HH CHE Tt 21t
| R34 CSREEH Hl |
28 XHHE g CSRES HE+4 Bojuol M
A} AL BOjRIS
CSRESS s LR Msio] siite
WHOZ CSRZ QIMEE | CSREYES SoiM, 22 | CSRARUS 3ig Holoj
Al RPHEHEL 7 |R0) HUSHE | IR0l GOIMES D3N | Hsi, BHLI0|
i MOIMES S5 CSRESS  CSREES 43l U
T 2atols Yy (B=O1 2 7122 SEf
7ts)
CSRXIZ AIg7[3H3)0l
TOHER] e ZOlgolof
stel HUSIR ol ANe
O ™5 2 = —
SEsol CSRES Aty || oonI 18 7hS. SR
g S EEOMRRO R ATA7} = Q|3
e
T mEoREARE. DT o MIME RIESHL
SUABTHESRE couss vowe wolo)
7 CSROIFOI0 Chst
=2to] 022 W3t 4 QU
HE
O2HE 142)|0f Alst B
oo w0 | oot ISR | gooig ey et
SIS S = k=3
CSRetE2 S8t 7_||:1 [OX | = IEO‘PHEH‘ l:ll:l_—l— S0 0l21 WA gl ojd
BE WIS Raelang  SdUdAgsorsite DR oS
27| of2ie. YIS RIS TR0 o mim Al olo =
N _ o0l {21 AnojD Exy
RER2|7t A5t H
Lto SHot HE ABHS O|5t HIZ O]
=R Al ol HETH CSR =32 2ot He 2 A2 SEH] A2
CSRUPSOR QIFSt=X] | 22012 D0| REIARAS | 20 o) oo wrapuo
HI  OiR QARY 23000l | B AONES S AT | o s
Sj= HICOIK| 08 WA WAOR CSRESS Atg Lo o0 SV HEYE
T MO

siolstoiof &t
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4.3 Q1% ESGAEY

© ESG BH0|&?
ESGE & (Environmental), At&l(Social), X|HHT=(Governance)2| AZO 2 7|A7tX|9t A
FE7IE MFHQ HIH0|A At2lof O|X|= 7IX|2 Hetsti= AlE0|C). 20154 =228 7|SH
SEF O |&™I UNQ| X|47 s MESH (Sustainable Development Goals)7| HHE 5 7|
SHS10)| CHH(SE | It T MAIRRI 2210] &l ‘.’:*71I E|ACE Of0)| k2t MAIXC= X|7E 2t
49| X|&754(Sustainability)7t 2 SF5F7F =121 AT, 7124 HA|E S MThe] HRE SZA|
717| YIoto] OJ2 MICHZH AL ZH| - ALg] - 2HE S9 I AHHS GHISEALE OfAS KotA |7 [X|
20 M2 X3 #HE 0|1F = X&7tsdE 1efet ZYONZEHES 610i0f Stz M=R Al
X 272 S Qo

© QI 9lAHH & ESGRE 73

QI MY YoME B &2 275 ot UL

« OJAZ] 211M t2d(Board's report): O|ALS] 211Af el A] Of|LIX| 2, CHAOILARIS| 2E,
ORI 20 CHet X101l CHolM SAIEH o7t AL

* S710IAt] 2|F: S7I0IAE X[HALRI9| 2HES Eoe 9|7t QUL

« CSRES 2 AMRlZM gets DIXls Tt 2SS CSRES0 ZE + AL, Ol

-2 CSRE A0 7|KHE|0{0F BHCH
ESGEH 21215101, HIAVEIAICH LHSHAYLS A7 | $250| IAKIQI OJ227} SIOJEI0] b 242 2 4 Ut
© AT A I

OIiz AL HIAVEIAJOY CHSHAYS ESGEt 21215101 2 Rl= GlOLE, AR Z3 O 7H
ROl 0| ZXHBICE 312 7|40} SRS 2 AT0| GOLt B HIMFMOIE HS0| E 4+

0f 0|2 AJHSIKIH, SEBI(QIE SEAH &) 0l MEH, ESGEEA Afgts E115k= Al
ZHRIEH 1A (Business Responsibility Report)S X8t 242 |Fst6t1l QICt 0] H1AQ| 2
=0| El= Hol2 7|t 30| 22 2 MRl 12{th X|IE7tsHS 1124510{0F o

Ch= A0t XM == S 2E AMCIE0 SHF 71E JI0|E2RISS S8lot 2019E 3
2 st ‘M= AtRIO| RIRI0)| 2hst =27t 7H0|=2IRI (NGRBCs: National Guidelines on
Responsible Business Conduct)2| 97kX| &1E10f 2751l QUL 11 YRS FAHFOZ A
™ Chaat 2.




20|H0|11 FFHOHH MAUZ U= YMO= HEoH| 2
* K|&7ksofal Qe YA O = THotet MH|AS SERHT.
* 71X MEE EEol 2E G RQ ZXIE ST
« OaH2AIRS| O] E ZFotal IS0A MYUZ=S 7HM0F BiCt.
« QIHS ES011 STIAF{0F BICh.
- 2148 S50 EH6l0{0f SiCh
« SS-THA| R0 S 01 [Holl= AU AL S UAO = SH0{0F BIC
g =l

SEBIZI0|=24Q10]] w2, ZTSAAELEHY) AZIEY 7|E Q1 U &9 1,00070 &AL
AteiziolH 1M (Business Responsibility Report)2] tai0| Q|2 |QUC e E1A{Q] 1A

2 oS 2ot

M A-SAe] LRI EE

MM B - A IR EE

MM C - 9 ME(HE XISIAF 2 ARBLS)

MM D - Al E(Business responsibility) 22t AFgt

2ldS HYohs R0 tigt Z=

o AU MOl R0 2ot =7t 7H0|=2HRr 9] 97 K| A0 TSt 2|ARQ] FAH I Z10]| It

THIHQI FAlS L2 TN &0l JHS5ICE: https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/
attachdocs/1446638214636.pdf

SEBI= 20214 3¢ 25¢ 3|9|E Salf ArRIAHRIE 11X (Business Responsibility Report)=
ARl Al X7 ks 2 M (Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report)2 CHA|
51712 ZFGINUC MAMAY L XET S HIME ZTSAACUEEY) AVIEY 7|1E
Ol L AH2| 1,0007H AEAOIAH REE|H, 2021-22 SIAAHE0 = AUE &HE, 2022-23
S|AAT0l= 20| Q| SHECE

AHAAE H XE7Hsd B 0M= TE 2301 &Rl 7kssitt:

SEBI | Consultation Paper on the format for Business Responsibility and Sustainability
Reporting



https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/attachdocs/1446638214636.pdf
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebi_data/attachdocs/1446638214636.pdf
https://www.sebi.gov.in/reports-and-statistics/reports/aug-2020/consultation-paper-on-the-format-for-business-responsibility-and-sustainability-reporting_47345.html
https://www.sebi.gov.in/reports-and-statistics/reports/aug-2020/consultation-paper-on-the-format-for-business-responsibility-and-sustainability-reporting_47345.html
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1. I =] £ st=x)|H
Elmis ESNN| =4 3 A=
Z4: 9 Chandragupta Marg, Chanakyapuri Extension, New
_ Delhi=110021, INDIA
QI S AR T - :
B She e S12kx|: +91(0)11 4200 7000,
(IS H2A): 91-99535-96008
A 12th Floor, Lodha Supremus, Dr. E Moses Road,
SHjo| AR 20| Worl_l Naka, Mumbai 400018, INDIA
=R +91-22-6147-7000,
(IBHELR]): +91-96193-22425
Z=4: 5th Floor, Bannari Amman Towers, No.29, Dr Radha
FILI0| AR FL0| Knsh_nan Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004, India
H2EA: +91-44-4061-5500,
(ZIZ¢2EA): +91 97898-23270
KOTRA EIYIN| EVN-TR TS
24 3rd Floor, Asset 307, Worldmark 3, Aerocity, New
wR2RSE/ Leyp | Delhi=110037, India
MORAOL Rloj=e | T | A2tK:(91-11) 4230-6300
E0|X]: http://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/newdelhi
Z4: 1001A, Tower 1, Indiabulls Finance Centre, Senapati
Bapat Marg, Elphinstone—(W) Mumbai 400 013, India
SHjo |2t SHI0 i
Chika =01 ora34:01-22) 4925-5400
Z0|X|: http://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/mumnbai
Z4: New no.12/1, Bashyam Basheer Ahmed Street,
HLjo|2 o2t 50| AIvva_rpet, Chennai
H124X:(91-44) 2499-7283/7
S0|X]: http://www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/chennai
ZA: Unit no. 2201, 22nd Floor, World Trade Center, 26/1,
W= =00y war=e Dr. F\iajkumar Road, Malleshwaram(VV), Bengaluru-560055, India
1244:(91-80) 6793-5436
Z 10| X]: www.kotra.or.kr/KBC/bengaluru
Z: Smart Works Victoria Park, 8th Floor, Block GN37/2,
=7jero0 =71} Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kolkata 700091, West Bengal, India

124:(91-33) 4055-8150
S 0|X]: www.KOTRA.or.kr/kolkata




KOTRA ATHK]| ZA 91 o2ty
ZF4: 805&806 Shivalik Shilp BD, Iscon Circle, SG Road,
UCHHIES A2 QITHHI= | Ahmedabad 380015, Guijarat, India
A2kxf: +91-79-49130-111/130
a 3 CI2AR|: +91-11-4061-2483
e Bl wae 0|H|Y: korea.delhi@gmail.com
stol3| AXHX| =N EY
ZFA: Plot No. 90, Urban Estate, Sector-28,
THOIE 0135 2] | Gurgaon-122001, Haryana(India)
A=A 4911246514443
- e - H2kA: 90078-91154(715)
== =IE http://cafe.daum.net/kolkatahanin
=HI0| 81213 SHI0] | H2HK:(22) 218-0062
i HZA: punekoreanz@gmail.com
L #4 E0|X]: http://www.punekorean.net
) Z4 Unit 608&609, 6th fl. Suncity Business Tower, Sector
Kocham India/ . .
si=ociss| FE2 |54, C_iolf Course Road, Gurgaon, Haryana 122002, India
Ol2t5(: +91-0124-423 9623-7
337 EIN NS R E PN
ZA: 25 A, Lajpat Nagar IV New Delhi 110024(Moolchand
St=2akd w2 | X[5HE G0l £ 5F)
H2kA]: 91-11-4334-5000, 5050
4901, 9th floor, eros corporate tower, nehru place,
=2 F22| | new delhi=110019, india
HEkA: 91-11-1468-8720
Z4: 605, global foyer, golf course road, sector 43,
SR AEATAL S92 | gurgaon—-122002, india
124K 91-12441-06381-3
Z4: 3rd Floor, Pegasus One, Golf Course Road, Sector 53,
St SAL S22 | Gurgaon 122003, INDIA
H=kA: 91-12425-70077
4 office no 403, 4th floor, world mark-2, hospitality
ZA7|MS8(BK) | HE2| | district, aerocity, new delhi-110037, india

o124%): 91-11-4076-8001




st=A 23 ESNN| =4 U A2

FH2| | F4: 2nd and 3rd Floor, D-5, South-Extension, Part-Il,
= FHI0] | New Delhi 110049

T4 £ | H2EK: 011-4500-4800

=4 Unit No.2B/2, 2nd Floor, Two Horizon Center, Phase
=al=el T2712 | 5, Sector 43, Golf Course Road, Gurugram, Haryana, India
H2fA: 91-124-453-2222

TE27F2 | F4: 1st Floor, A Block, Salcon Platina Building, M.G. Road,
22y HILIO| | Sector 28, Gurgaon 122001 Haryana, India

FHI0| | SR 91-12-4270-6700

A 4th Floor, Bannari Amman Towers, No. 29, Dr.

(o] | BESE| __:i;-;(:l% Radhakrishnan Road, Mylapore, Chennai 600 004, India
H1EtA: 91-44-4905-6363
2_ b= jl Ill;l-
YR
712 ZH0|X]|
QI Z0I(BJP, Bharatiya Janata Party) www.bjp.org
Ql= =213[QI(Indian National Congress) WWW.Inc.in
Ol QI (Ministry of External Affairs) https://www.mea.gov.in/
Ol AZE(=AASMXIE, Ministry of Commerce and i ,
Industry) https://commerce.gov.in/
Ol 7| E(Ministry of Corporate Affairs) http://www.mca.gov.in/
Ol 22 (=7 |2IXHHE, Ministry of Finance) https://finmin.nic.in/
QI MR 2 EAEX(Central board of Indirect taxes and ) _ _
customs) http://www.cbic.gov.in/
Ql= ™ (Ministry of Home Affairs) https://mha.gov.in/
ol kst |=E(Ministry of Science and Technology) http://dbtindia.gov.in/
QI HE AFEIT(Niti Aayog) https://www.niti.gov.in/
Ol WEE(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways) morth.nic.in/
Ol SZUEX(Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public https://dhi.nic.in/
Enterprises)
Ol BIEB(Ministry of Information and Broadcasting) https://mib.gov.in/




ne

kel
H3HE=ED) EHIH(ED) HYAT | ATHX|(EAD | 3| RA
ol Aleioia) CII(Confederatlon of 1895 e 9.000
Indian Industry)
olz AT 3o FIC@I(Federation of
otst Indian Chambers of 1927 T 7,000
== Commerce & Industry)
olz AT 3oL ICC(Indian Chamber of 1905 =71} ojat
Commerce)
ASSOCHAM (The
ol Associated Chambers

_ . 1920 =g 450,000
A2 5|04 01513| | of Commerce and el

Industry of India)

IMC(Indian Merchants'

ol ME0IEs 240 ,
k=) 3| Chamber) 1907 =H}0| 5,000
ol Atol i3] IIA(Ind'|ar.1 Industries 1985 2o 9.000
Association)
PHD (2t :HDCCI(P;ogrelss, t
X8 7w bz armony, development | Ceal 130000
sjo1A Chamber of Commerce
and Industry)
FISME(The Federation
Ol ZA7|Y | of Indian Micro and
_ 1967 =] 1Py
ogts|  Small & Medium = g
Enterprises)
ol FIEO(Federation
~57|foi3ts) of Indlgn I?xport 1965 FEZ 33,5670
Organisations)
[ICCl(Indian Importers
QI Xt Chambers of
_ 1995 | w@e ol
AlZ3|9]4 | Commerce and w2 |

Industries)




IAMAI(Internet &

QIEY, ol ) .
1 oHll  olEUDHIE] :\r/]lgz)le Association of 2004 294
NASSCOM(The
Ol ADEQ0  National Association of
12 IT - 1988 3,000
7|23 Software and Service
Companies)
olz x5t SIAM(Society of
13RS ;él Indian Automobile 1998 40
e Manufacturers)
ACMA (Automotive
- Ql= Component
14 | XISAHEE _ . 1959 85!
= KEXEESS| | Manufacturers 0
Association of India)
IEEMA(Indian Electrical
Ol M7t | and Electronics
15 F7|1%X - . 1948 800
B HZE=E3 Manufacturers
Association)
ol 2| IMTMA(Indian Machine
16 71 e Tool Manufacturers' 1946 484
k|
Association)
~ ol Hot Fx OPPI(Organ|zatl|on
17 oRtE et of Pharmaceutical 1965 oA
- Producers of India)
ol 7} |IESA(India Electronics
18 | Hi=H| o & Semiconductor 2004 300

SR Eel

Association)




3.2 3| MRy

© QI AAATE (CIN)

& : Confederation of Indian Industry
2I%E ;1895

| & Mr. TV Narendran

* EfEt AR CEO

Mo

nx of

ol

- RS OlT MY TS
« AT - QI LY 627H XIAF 2 74 3H9) KIAf

*

37, 0IZE, 5Y, QIHA0F M7t22, UAE, g=, 0|2
« ZM|0|X| : https://www.ciL.in
« H2tH : info@Ccii.in/+91-124-4592966

-

© U= &T3]9 4 AHAEH(FICCI)

re

= 9 : Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry
o 119274
2 - Mr. Uday Shankar
L QI A1 FIE, 7191 172 T 2 SleiAte} 2R 7|iBlo| YEST 15 S

T EAFRE]) 2 Q1 L 167H XIAL 370 13| & 771 SHRIXIAL

Bfopx lropx o

& B

2|

c =g

PN
S

EM|0|X]| : https://ficci.in/index.asp
o H2HA] : ficci@ficci.com/+91-11-23738760-70

re

Ed32l9A (IcC)

£ & Indian Chamber of Commerce
AL 1 19264
| & : Mr. Mayank Jalan
* Keventer Agro(A1Z7|&)) CEO
- SN 3l =& 2 EXIRX| XA
o« 2R 2ANEFHE, QIELH 87 XIAL
* R, SH10|, LASIE, FHIHARLZ, S1O|HIZHIE, OtZE=), A2|T1a|, X

©

nx 02

to




+ E|0|X] : https://www.indianchamber.org
o HE2HX : ratheesh.nair@indianchamber.net/+91-7304458711

© 2T &33| 0|2 A | (ASSOCHAM)

* 8 & % : The Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India
o« BT 119204
* 3| & : Mr. Vineet Agarwal

* Transport Corporationiit C|2lIE]

o« MEIZX _'?_01 APO'I AtA 2|-71 odkl

=H-
« ZETN  2AKGRA), 91 L 671 XIAL
*uiZt2 e OMHCHIS, 27LE} 2X|, RTI7I2, R2-7140|2

Z0|X] : https://www.assocham.org/index.php
« H2IX] : assocham@nic.in/+91-011-23347008/9

T 432183 (IMC)

o
re

=
& : Indian Merchants' Chamber
o 19074
2 Mr. Juzar Khorakiwala
S 7 AITL ZAK| AYEE D 02! ZXI
: ZHIO|GEAL 012 LiH| ZHIO|(OFS2ERHH), F22| XAk
« ZT0|X]| : https://www.imcnet.org
« A2ty 1 +91-22-71226633

Poux o pxoof
'lEE Ao

o

k]
41 o
0x J?.'.

h

© QI A3 (1A)

£ ¥ : Indian Industries Association
ZHE - 1985

2 Mr. Ashok Kumar Agarwal

< MEIZX Ol AR XIS

=2He =
o 2R BAHELR) 9| 722, HI2HE XAt




+ ZH|0|X] : http://www.iiaonline.in
« 92k ! lia@iiaonline.in/ +91-522-2720090

© PHD &33|94 (PHDCCI)
- & & 9 Progress, harmony, development Chamber of Commerce and Industry
AT 11906

« 3| & : Mr. Shri Sanjay Aggarwal

EH[]

A

iy

* Paramount Communications Ltd. CEO
« MBIEX A 201 EX| S OI-ZARK| AE 7(0]

o R R 2AL
« ZH|0|X| : https://www.phdcci.in
« 2hY 1 +91-11-26863801-04

© 2T SATIPAHED| (FISME)
« " & & : The Federation of Indian Micro and Small & Medium Enterprises
- MEAE 119674

3| 2. Mr Animesh Saxena

* Neetee Apparel LLP C|3IE]

- HESH QA SATIYS Pl MY 2 T

AT L 2ANREE) 9 WHRZ, Sl0|H|2HE, L0 X|AL

° =

kA

o

EH|0|X| : www.fisme.org.in
« H2IX] : info@fisme.org.in/91-11-26187948

T4EJIEHS| (FIEO)

& & : Federation of Indian Export Organisations
AT 1 19654

2 2 Dr. A Sakthivel

1Rl ARV 5 XIS 2o 4

AL 2 Q1 L 1670 KAt

©

re

Pz ﬁ ru.z 02
A IIE




*zie2 FQHIES SlO|H[2HIE, HILO|, Q=2 OHHCHLE,
QLA FRIE|, S7IEL XO|FZ, AEZ|XIZ, FL|OMLE, ZHEE
« ZH|0|X| : https://www.fieo.org
 ¢2tH : fieo@fieo.org/+91-11-46042222

2H}o|, FEI, X

© 21 71 43394 (1ICCl)
« d & H ! Indian Importers Chambers of Commerce and Industries
o MEAL 1 1995
3| & Mr. Atul Kumar Saxena
* AUM Group C|2lIE]
- MEEN QL XE 2= 7|o| O L IEH HZE X2 S HE/T 15 L
At 2 7

- ZRTY  ER 2A 2Y

ZE|0|X| : https://www.indianimporterschambers.com
» M24A | jicci@indianimporterschambers.com/+91-11-41655142

© QI QIE{LITIHIUSHS| (JAMAI)

« 9 2 3 Internet & Mobile Association of India
A2IoE 1 20044

« 3| & : Dr. Subho Ray

- MEEH: OXE A XIS 2 QI 9| C|X|E ZK| UM X[

= =
- FRTY  EAKSHIO) 9 2, WHRR X

EH0|X]| : https://www.iamai.in
« B2tX] : gaurav@iamai.in

|-E =




© 0T AZEQ IS (NASSCOM)
£ B : National Association of Software and Service Companies
ZHE 1 19884

2 UB Pravin Rao

nfosys Ltd. COO(Chief Operating Officer)

MEISR TAR ZIS 2 olmet 15

R 2AHOICY), QI LY 87H XA

*HZ2Z MILLO|, SIO|H|2HHIE, X|, Z71Et FHI0|, FU|, E|FHHAEEEE

nx 08

folr

*

>

Z1|0|X]| : www.nasscom.in
« 28] : north@nasscom.in/+91-120-4990111

© 01 THSXH HIE AL &3l (SIAM)

H : Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers

2oie 1 199844

f: Kenichi Ayukawa

Maruti Suzuki India CEO

« HEFN QL XSAFHIEY Rt KSAE M- CIXIR! 7% i
o« 2R QU L 170 2AKRRE])

« EH0|X| : https://www.siam.in

« A2 : siam@siam.in/+91-1147103010

oA




© 21T TISXIEEE3] (ACMA)

A 2 3 : Automotive Component Manufacturers Association of India
AT 19504
* 3| & : Mr. Sunjay J Kapur
MY Ol KSR AR TS U o 25t
IR QI L 170 2AKEEE)
+ Z|0|X| : https://www.acma.in
« H2tX : acma@acma.in/ +91-011-26160315

© 2/ MIIMIIHZE 3l (IEEMA)

£ ¥ : Indian Electrical and Electronics Manufacturers' Association
AT : 19484

2 Mr. Anil Saboo

S Ol K7 |FKIAIR! RIS 2 AR A} 5174 KA

RE2|EAD, SHIOIXIAD 2
ZM|0|X]| : https://ieema.org

« H2tX] : delhi@ieema.org/ +91-011-2336-3013/14

Bz M nx 02

Bkl IIE

© 21T S| HIAAZ] (IMTMA)
« & 2 &d : Indian Machine Tool Manufacturers' Association
HEAE 11946
% Mr. Ravi Raghavan, President
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